
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I. MINUTES      

A. May 15, 2008 
 
II. ADMINISTRATIVE  

A. 2009-2011 Budget – Sharon (Board Action)  
B. 2009-2011 IT Strategic Plan – Ron (Board Action)  

 
III. RETIREMENT 

A. Legislation – Segal (Board Action) 
B. Disability Consultant Agreement – Kathy (Board Action) 
C. Job Service Retirement Plan – Kathy (Information)  
D. Asset Allocation Studies – Bryan (Information) 
 

IV. GROUP INSURANCE 
A. BCBS Update – BCBS (Information) 

1. Medicare Blue Rx: 
a) Survey  
b) Performance Guarantees 

2. Advanced Medical Home  
B. Health Plan – Sparb (Board Action)  

1. Plan Design/Scope of Benefits  
2. Retiree Plan  
3. PBM Audit  

C. Dental Renewal – Kathy (Board Action) 
D. HB 1433 Implementation Update – Sparb (Information) 
E. Medicare Blue Rx Contract – Kathy (Board Action)  
F. Surplus/Affordability Update – Bryan (Board Information) 
 

V. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
A. Provider Training Pilot Program – Deb (Information)  
B. 457 Companion Plan and 401(a) Plan 1st Quarter  

2008 Reports – Bryan (Information)  
 
VI. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Investment Committee Meeting Minutes – Sparb (Information)  
B. Contact Information – Deb (Board Action) 
C. Board Election – Election Committee (Board Action)  
D. Audit Committee Meeting Minutes – Jamie (Information) 
E. SIB Agenda 
F. August PERS Board meeting (Board Action)  
G. Executive Director Review - Jon 

  
Any individual requiring an auxiliary aid or service must contact the NDPERS ADA 
Coordinator at 328-3900, at least 5 business days before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Bismarck Location: 

ND Association of Counties 
1661 Capitol Way 

Fargo Location: 
BCBS, 4510 13th Ave SW 

Time: 8:30 AMJune 19, 2008



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  2009-2011 Budget 
 
 
The budget documents will be sent under separate cover via email prior to the Board 
meeting.  
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Ron Gilliam       
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Information Technology Strategic Plan 
 
We are in the process of putting together our Information Technology Strategic Plan for the 
2009-2011 biennium.  We are required to submit our plan to the Information Technology 
Department by July 15, 2008. 
 
In early April, we surveyed staff to determine potential IT projects that will assist PERS in 
achieving its business objectives.  Among the list of the projects we identified are proposed 
legislation and the PERSLink project.  The list will be prioritized and timeframes for 
completing the projects will be established. 
 
We would like to gather input from the Board on these and any other IT projects you feel 
should be added to the list for consideration for the 2009-2011 IT Plan. 
 
I will be available at the Board meeting to answer any questions you may have on the IT 
Plan. 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System 

 
IT Plan 

 
for 

 
2009-2011



Agency Overview 
 
Agency Mission Statement 
 
“Design, communicate and efficiently administer a viable employee benefits program 
within a framework of prudent risk taking, applicable state and federal laws, and 
professional and ethical standards so as to provide an employee benefit package that is 
among the best available from public and private employers in the upper Midwest.” 
 
Agency Programs and Services 
 
The Public Employees Retirement System is the administrator of several employee 
benefit plans for state employees and employees of participating political subdivisions.  
A brief description of each plan follows: 
 
Defined Benefit Pension Plans:  The Public Employees Retirement System covers 
substantially all employees of the State of ND, its agencies, and various political 
subdivisions.  It also covers Supreme and District Court Judges, the National Guard 
Security Officers and Firefighters and participating Law Enforcement entities. 
 
Defined Contribution Pension Plan:  The defined contribution pension plan is an option 
available to non-classified state employees. 
 
Retiree Health Insurance Credit Program:  This program is designed to provide eligible 
retirees with a benefit that can be used to offset the cost of their health insurance 
premiums during their retirement. 
 
Group Health Insurance Plan:  This program provides health insurance coverage to active 
and retired public employees and their families.  The plan covers substantially all 
employees of the State of North Dakota, its agencies, and various participating political 
subdivisions. 
 
Group Life Insurance Plan:  This program provides basic life insurance to active and 
retired employees.  Active employees have the option of purchasing additional life 
insurance under the employee supplemental, dependent supplemental, and spouse 
supplemental provisions of the plan.  The plan covers substantially all employees of the 
State of North Dakota, its agencies, and various participating political subdivisions. 
 
Agency Programs and Services (cont’d) 
 
Voluntary Insurance Products:  The agency is authorized to offer voluntary dental, vision 
and long-term care insurance.  Currently, these plans are offered only to state employees. 
 
Employee Assistance Program:  This program is designed to provide special assistance in 
guidance and counseling and to determine appropriate diagnosis and/or course of 



treatment to state employees and their eligible dependents in cases of alcoholism, drug 
abuse and personal problems. 
 
Deferred Compensation Program:  This is a voluntary, supplemental retirement plan 
provided in accordance with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code.  It allows state 
employees, and employees of participating political subdivisions to defer and invest 
income on a pre-tax basis to be withdrawn at a later date, usually at retirement. 
 
Pretax Benefit Program (FlexComp):  This program allows eligible state employees to 
elect to reduce their salaries to pay for qualified insurance premiums, medical expenses, 
and dependent care expenses on a pre-tax basis. 
 
Current Use and Impact of Technology 
 
The agency has a number of systems maintained on the State’s mainframe computer at 
ITD.  The largest systems consist of the database and major business applications for the 
retirement, group insurance, retiree health credit, and deferred compensation programs.  
The database contains detailed information for each participating employee and 
participating employer.  The application systems provide for the various benefit 
calculations, tax reporting statements, insurance premium billings and eligibility listings.  
It also has the ability to integrate the deferred compensation with the retirement system to 
determine eligibility for vesting in the employer contributions.  Currently, the central 
payroll system, Bank of ND and University System provide monthly employee retirement 
contribution, deferred compensation deduction, and insurance premium updates 
electronically.  The agency has a secure FTP site that employers can use to submit 
monthly contribution reports. 
 
The agency has two smaller systems.  One system is maintained on the State’s mainframe 
and access information provided by the Bank of North Dakota to update the agency’s 
outstanding check list.  The other system is located on the PeopleSoft ERP system and is 
used to maintain FlexComp account information and process FlexComp claims. 
 
The agency has a local area network that is maintained in-house.  The network consists of 
2 file and print servers, 34 client workstations and 6 printers.  Each staff member can 
access word processing and spreadsheet applications, E-mail, Internet, and the mainframe 
from their workstations. 
 
There are three in-house developed business applications residing on the LAN.  The 
Service Purchase System provides record-keeping functions for employees purchasing 
retirement service credit.  The Batch Entry System allows for batch data entry of monthly 
retirement contributions, insurance premiums and deferred compensation deductions 
which are entered and uploaded to the mainframe system.  The agency also maintains the 
Job Service Retirement System. 
 



The agency has a web site which is being used primarily to provide general benefit plan 
information to participants.  Online services from the web site include:  benefit estimates, 
account balance, and annual statement print and view. 
 
The agency is using the State’s electronic document management system (EDMS) for 
imaging and electronic storage of member data. 
 
Future Uses and Impact of Technology 
 
In the 07-09 biennium, the Legislature approved funding for the PERSLink project.  The 
project began in October, 2007 and is scheduled for completion in October, 2010.  Pilot 
1.1 of the project will introduce contact management and workflow and is scheduled for 
implementation in October, 2008. 
 
Agency Goals and Objectives 
 
1) Ensure the efficient & accurate administration of member benefits 

Objective(s) 
i) Promote the efficient delivery of services and administration of all benefit 

programs to plan members and participating employers. 
ii) Provide online access to as much data as feasible. 
iii) Automate as many processes as feasible. 
iv) Upgrade computer hardware and software according to agency replacement 

schedule. 
v) Administer a local area network that is accessible at least 99% of the time. 

2) Research and evaluate benefit products and services 
Objective(s) 
i) Investigate alternative methods of delivering/receiving benefit information. 

3) Educate members, employers and the public on the value of PERS policies and 
programs. 

Objective(s) 
i) Facilitate member understanding of benefits and application processes by 

developing comprehensive communication materials. 



IT Capture Projects 
 
Number INF-001 
 
Description Legacy Application System Replacement Project (PERSLink) 
 
Agency Project Identifier 1 
 
Agency Priority 1 
 
Project Type  Ongoing Initiative (This project began in the 2007-2009 
biennium.) 
 

1. Project description 
 
The purpose of the Legacy Application System Replacement Project is to 
implement a new business administration system which will efficiently administer 
benefits for employees and retirees of the State of ND and other participating 
employer groups.  The project is currently underway with the first pilot scheduled 
for implementation in October, 2008.  Project completion is scheduled for 
October, 2010. 
 

2. Total project cost Sharon will supply the costs for this 



Number INF-002 
 
Description Legacy System Maintenance 
 
Agency Project Identifier 1 
 
Agency Priority 1 
 
Project Type  Ongoing Initiative 
 

3. Project description 
 
Perform system maintenance; initiate programming requests; and pay monthly 
charges based on FTE count. 
 

4. Total project cost Sharon will supply the costs for this 



 
Number Leg-001  
  
Description Allow HP members to purchase 120 of additional service 
 
Agency Project Identifier 1  
 
Agency Priority 1 
 
Project Type New initiative 
   

1. Project description 
 
This legislative change would allow members of the Highway Patrol Retirement 
System to purchase up to 120 months (ten years) of additional services with only 60 
months (5 years) eligible toward meeting the rule of 80. 

 
2. Total Cost of Project 
 
$21,580.00 



Number Leg-002 
 
Description Allow members of the NDPERS Retirement Plan to purchase 120 months 
additional service. 
 
Agency Project Identifier 2 
  
Agency Priority 2 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This legislative change would allow members of the NDPERS Retirement System 
to purchase up to 120 months (ten years) of additional services with only 60 
months (5 years) eligible toward meeting the rule of 85. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$21,580.00 



Number Leg-003 
 
Description Remove S6 surviving spouse option as of August 2009 
 
Agency Project Identifier 3 
 
Agency Priority 3 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision will allow for the elimination of the S6 surviving spouse option as 
of August 2009 

 
2. Total Cost of Project 

 
$1,984.00 



Number Leg-004 
 
Description Remove 50% Joint & Survivor Option for HP as of July, 2009 
 
Agency Project Identifier 4 
 
Agency Priority 4 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision allows for the elimination of the 50% Joint & Survivor Option and 
add 100% Joint & Survivor Option for members of the Highway Patrol 
Retirement System as of July, 2009. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$2,070.00 



Number Leg-005 
 
Description Change employer contribution rate for HP members 
 
Agency Project Identifier 5 
 
Agency Priority 5 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision will change the employer contribution rate for members of the 
Highway Patrol Retirement System from 16.70% to 22.00%. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$1,880.00 



Number Leg-006 
 
Description Allow a new retirement benefit option for HP 
 
Agency Project Identifier 6 
 
Agency Priority 6 
 
Project Type New initiative 
   

1. Project description 
 

This provision will allow members of the Highway Patrol Retirement System to 
‘spread’ their benefit payments so that they would increase over time at a 1% or 
2% rate. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$27,538.00 



Number Leg-007 
 
Description Allow a new retirement benefit option for NDPERS members 
 
Agency Project Identifier 7 
 
Agency Priority 7 
 
Project Type New initiative 
   

3. Project description 
 

This provision will allow members of NDPERS to ‘spread’ their benefit payments 
so that they would increase over time at a 1% or 2% rate. 
 

4. Total Cost of Project 
 

$27,538.00 
 



Number Leg-008 
 
Description Retiree Health Credit Increase 
 
Agency Project Identifier 8 
 
Agency Priority 8 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision allows for an increase Retiree Health Insurance Credit (RHIC) 
from $4.50 per year of service to $5.00 per year of service. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$10,178.00 



Number Leg-009 
 
Description Allow NDPERS member who has engaged in supplemental retirement 
savings to purchase additional service credit. 
 
Agency Project Identifier 9 
 
Agency Priority 9 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision allows a member who has engaged in supplemental retirement 
savings to purchase service credit in the NDPERS plan at a fixed rate of 9.12%.  
The service purchased is limited to 2 years and does not apply to eligibility for the 
rule of 85. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$23,840.00 



Number Leg-010 
 
Description Change Employer Contribution Rate from 4.12% to 5.12% for NDPERS 
members as of July, 2009. 
 
Agency Project Identifier 10 
 
Agency Priority 10 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

1. Project description 
 

This provision would allow for the Employer Contribution Rate from 4.12% to 
5.12% for NDPERS members as of July, 2009. 
 

2. Total Cost of Project 
 

$3,588.00 



Number Leg-011 
 
Description Allow non-spouse beneficiary 
 
Agency Project Identifier 11 
 
Agency Priority 11 
 
Project Type New initiative 
 

3. Project description 
 

This provision would allow a non-spouse primary beneficiary for an NDPERS or 
HP retiree. 
 

4. Total Cost of Project 
 

$7,711.00 



IT Capture Infrastructure 
 

1. Total number of desktop computers: 36 
Number of desktops for which you are requesting replacement 
funding: 34 
Average replacement cost per desktop: $890.00 

2. Total number of laptop computers: 7 
Number of laptops for which you are requesting replacement funding: 

 4 
Average replacement cost per laptop:  $1,500.00 

3. What state planning region are these desktop/laptop computers 
located? 7 (Bismarck/Mandan) 

4. What percentage of these pc's are running the following operating 
systems: 
a. Windows XP 100% 
b. Windows Vista 0% 
c. MAC OS  0% 
d. Open Source OS 0% 
e. Other  0% 

5. Total cost of PC infrastructure: $36,260.00  
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Legislation 
 
 
Since we have submitted the proposed legislation, several items have arisen that staff 
would appreciate the Board’s guidance on how to proceed. 
 
First, I recently realized that we did not include in our legislation with retiree increases an 
increase for our OASIS member.  Therefore, I would suggest that we request the Legislative 
Employee Benefit Committee’s approval to amend bill 90112.01 to include a 5% increase 
for OASIS members. 
 
Second, Attachment #1 is a memo from Segal on the graduated benefit proposal and its 
scope.  Please note their suggestion relating to the level social security option and not 
allowing this option for that benefit.  Staff agrees with this recommendation.  If the Board 
also agrees, we will proceed with the analysis on this bill based upon it not applying to the 
level security option. 
 
Third, Attachment #2 is another memo from Segal relating to how the cost of living 
adjustment is valued during the actuarial review.  This benefit is funded by a contribution 
increase for two years and the earnings on that contribution.  As presented in the memo, the 
way this type of enhancement is usually priced is to discount the benefit at the 8% return 
rate.  This is our assumed rate of return.  However, if we want to be more conservative on 
the earnings assumption and reduce our earnings risk, two other options are presented.  
One option is to discount the improvement at a more conservative rate (Citigroup Pension 
Discount Curve which would be about 6.52).  The other option is to discount it at the 10 year 
treasury rate of about 4%.  You note in the Segal memo these options increase the 
contribution since less money is anticipated from earnings.   In today’s environment, staff 
would recommend using a lower risk rate which would be the treasury rate.   
 



Fourth, I asked our attorney to look at the Healthy North Dakota legislation submitted by 
Senator Mathern and review its legal effect on PERS.   Attachment #3 is his review.  He will 
also be at the meeting to review this and answer any of your questions.  
 
Staff Recommendation:   
 

• Amend our legislation to include an increase for OASIS members 
• Do not allow the graduated benefit for Level Social Security Option 
• Value the COLA using the treasury rate.    

 
Board Action Requested 
 

• Decide if OASIS members should be added to our legislation for a 5% increase 
• Decide whether or not the graduated benefit should be a part of the Level Social 

Security Option 
• Determine if the COLA should be valued using a rate less then our actuarial assumed 

rate. 



















 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  discovernd.com/NDPERS 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board   
 
FROM:   Kathy 
 
DATE:   June 4, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  Disability Consultant Agreement  
 
 
The contract with Mid Dakota Clinic for disability consulting services expires June 30, 2008.  
The Board must determine whether to go out for bid or renew the present contract.  Mid 
Dakota clinic has indicated they wish to continue to perform these service for NDPERS and 
has proposed a rate increase from $160 to $200 an hour for the July 1, 2008 through  
June 30, 2009 contract period.  A copy of the clinic’s proposal is included for your 
information. 
 
Because the proposed increase represents a $40 or 25% increase over the current rate, 
which is substantially higher than increases proposed in past years, we requested that Mid 
Dakota provide us with details as to what factors contributed to this decision.  Attached for 
your information is their response along with supporting documentation.  Staff has reviewed 
the information provided and is satisfied that the proposed increase maintains an hourly rate 
that is within industry standards. 
 
The amount paid in consulting fees for this contract period beginning on July 1, 2007 
through May 2008 is $5,920.   Staff has been satisfied with the services provided by Mid 
Dakota and recommends that we renew the disability consulting contract for the period  
July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009 at the rate of $200 an hour. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve renewal of the current contract or direct staff to prepare and release a Request for 
Proposal. 





          Attachment 2 

(Copied from e-mail response sent 5/13/08) 

 

Hi Kathy, 

I received your letter regarding our most recent proposal for disability determination services. The main 
reason we proposed a $40 increase is because the rates we proposed in the past were very 
"unscientific". Each year at renewal, our former CEO would suggest a random increase and that is what 
we went with. Our current CEO likes to do things a bit more scientifically and this is how we arrived at our 
current proposal: 

MGMA statistics indicate that a median family practitioner in the United States collects $356,060 in 
professional revenue from their practice each year (I have included a highlighted copy of the statistics for 
your review). 

Assuming that there are 260 weekdays in a year but that a physician receives 6 paid holidays, 10 days 
CME time, and 15 days vacation, that physician will work 229 days per year (260 days - 6 days - 10 days 
- 15 days = 229 days). 

On the average, a physician sees patients for 7 hours per day (9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. with a one hour 
lunch break).  If we multiply days worked times hours worked per day we derive a total of 1603 worked 
hours per year (229 days x 7 hours per day). 

If we divide the lost professional revenue ($356,060) by the average worked hours per year (1603) we will 
find that our physician's opportunity cost while not in practice is $222.12 per hour ($356,060/1603 hours). 

I hope this is helpful to your Board. We look forward to your response. 

Thanks!  

Jane Schlinger 

Director, PHO Services/Marketing & Communications Specialist 
PrimeCare health group/Mid Dakota Clinic 
PO Box 5538 
Bismarck, ND 58506 
701-530-3000 or 1-888-677-3456 (p) 
701-530-6092 (f) 
 





 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 6, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Job Service Retirement Plan 
 
 
According to the plan document for the Job Service Retirement Plan, “Each July 1st, interest 
credit is calculated as 4% times the previous year’s July 1st employee account balance…..”  
Currently this is a manual calculation.  With the implementation of our new business system 
we have the opportunity to automate the interest calculation and do it on a monthly basis.  
This will make it consistent with how we currently calculate interest for the other retirement 
systems PERS administers.  Staff recommends that we incorporate this change as part of 
our new business system and that it be effective when it goes live in 2010. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve staff’s recommendation to change the calculation of interest for the Job Service 
Plan from an annual calculation to a monthly calculation effective in 2010.  
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb & Bryan      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008     
 
SUBJECT:  Asset Allocation Studies 
 
 
The NDPERS Investment Subcommittee had its quarterly meeting on May 23, 2008.  At this 
meeting we invited Steve Cochrane from the Retirement and Investment Office and 
representatives from State Street Global Advisors to discuss the poor performance of the 
investments in the NDPERS Retiree Health Credit Fund.  The funds assets are invested in 
Index Plus funds in four asset classes (US Large Cap, US Small Cap, International, and 
Fixed Income).  The Investment Subcommittee recommends that NDPERS should work 
with Steve and do an asset allocation study for the fund.  If we go ahead with this, a first 
step might be to contact SEI since they performed the most recent study for us.   
 
The NDPERS Investment Subcommittee also took a look at the Job Service Retirement 
Plan. The Job Service Plan has a 55% fixed income allocation.  This fund is comingled with 
the other retirement plans.  Since timberland makes up a large portion of the fixed income 
portfolio, it comprises 17% of the Job Service Plan’s assets.  The timberland is being slowly 
divested, but due to its good performance (and lower performance of other assets) it is 
actually growing as a percentage of assets in the plan.  Since this plan is entering maturity, 
it was observed that now might be a good time to study the plan’s asset allocation.  The 
Investment Subcommittee recommends that NDPERS should work with Steve and possibly 
Callan or SEI to review the asset allocation of this plan. 
 
If you have any questions, Sparb or Bryan will be available at the NDPERS Board meeting. 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve staff to move forward with studying the asset allocation of the Retiree Health Credit 
Fund and the Job Service Retirement Plan. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  BCBS Update 
 
 
Attached please find two presentations from BCBS. The first (Attachment #1) relates to the 
Medicare Part D program.  Discussed in this presentation is the result of a recent survey of 
our retirees relating to the new Rx benefit.   Also provided in this presentation is an update 
on our efforts to negotiate performance standards with the Rx carrier.   
 
The second presentation (Attachment #2) is about a new disease management program 
which BCBS is starting next year called the Advanced Medical Home Program.   
 
 
  



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 1

2007 2007 Medicare Part D 
NDPERS Survey Results

Presented by:
Larry Brooks, BCBSND

June, 2008



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 2

AgendaAgendaAgenda

• Review 2007 survey results
• Opportunities and Improvements
• Proposed performance penalties
• 2009 Medicare Group Part D



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 3

IntroductionIntroduction

●
 

The goal was to establish a baseline for the NDPERS 
product after a period of steady state following their 2006 
implementation

●
 

The survey was conducted in December by Kenexa, a 
third party vendor Prime has great experience with

●
 

The results provided great insight into NDPERS members 
satisfaction and understanding of their benefit…



MethodologyMethodologyMethodology

6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 4

●

 

Medicare Part D Customer Satisfaction Survey -

 

NDPERS
Satisfaction with pharmacy

Satisfaction with enrollment process

Satisfaction with benefits

Satisfaction with features (website, CSR)

●

 

December, 2007

●

 

8-Page survey booklet mailed to 1,834 NDPERS retirees (out of 
6,226)

●

 

Reminder postcard

●

 

1,073 completed surveys returned –

 

59% response rate

●

 

Margin of error is +/-3% 



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 5

Demographic profileDemographic profileDemographic profile

Demographic NDPERS %

Placed order for:
•Self
•A family member
•Other

86%
13%
1%

Female 61%
Age:
65-74
75+
Other

58%
37%
5%

1 year or more on retirement plan 96%

●

 

NDPERS members are likely to place their orders for themselves and are slightly more 
likely to be female. Nearly all of the surveyed members have been on their retirement plan 
1 year or more.



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 6

Satisfaction with serviceSatisfaction with serviceSatisfaction with service
●

 

NDPERS members are satisfied with key elements of customer service. Nearly every 
member is satisfied with being treated like a valued customer, customer service at the 
pharmacy, and effective problem resolution. Members are less likely to be very satisfied

 
with problem resolution.

52

61

62

38

34

35 2

9

4

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Very Satisfied Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied

Quick, effective 
problem 
resolution

Treating you 
like valued 
customer

Overall quality 
of customer 
service at the 
pharmacy

%Sat

95%

97%

90%



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 7

Satisfaction with Plan featuresSatisfaction with Plan featuresSatisfaction with Plan features
●

 

NDPERS members are mostly satisfied with key aspects of their Medicare Part D Plan. 
Satisfaction is lowest with co-pay, where 10% are dissatisfied and only 30% are very 
satisfied.

30

41

50

40

43

40 6

19

13

4

10

3

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Very Satisfied Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied

Co-pay

Ease of 
obtaining Plan 
information

Formulary

%Sat

90%

84%

70%



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 8

Satisfaction with enrollmentSatisfaction with enrollmentSatisfaction with enrollment
●

 

The majority of members are satisfied with both the enrollment process, as well as the 
enrollment materials such as the welcome packet and the acknowledgment letter.

●

 

While members are satisfied, only one in four were very satisfied

 

with the enrollment 
process and one in five were very satisfied

 

with the enrollment materials, indicative that 
there is room for improvement. This is further substantiated by the relatively high neutral 
scores.

22

27

49

50

26

20

3

3

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Very Satisfied Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied

Enrollment 
materials

Enrollment 
process

%Sat

71%

77%



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 9

Explanation of BenefitsExplanation of BenefitsExplanation of Benefits
●

 

Nearly every member (94%) both received and read their Explanation of Drug benefits.
●

 

Nearly two-thirds, 61% have no trouble understanding their EOB statements
●

 

Nonetheless, one in ten members (10%) have trouble understanding

 

their EOB

23 38 229 8

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Very easy Somewhat easy
Neither easy nor difficult Difficult
Very difficult

EOB – ease of 
understanding

%Easy

61%



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 10

Ease of interpreting EOBEase of interpreting EOBEase of interpreting EOB 
tied to overall satisfactiontied to overall satisfactiontied to overall satisfaction

Overall satisfaction with pharmacy 
benefits

●

 

Those who thought the Explanation of Benefits were difficult to understand were 
much less satisfied with their pharmacy benefits than those who thought it was 
easy to understand

10

34

35

54

32

8

24

3

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

EOB Difficult to 
understand

(95 Responses)

EOB easy to 
understand 

(609 Responses)

Very satisfied Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 11

Comparison toComparison toComparison to 
previous coverageprevious coverageprevious coverage

●

 

Three in four members rate their Medicare Part D drug coverage overall and their 
premiums and benefits as about the same as their previous coverage.

●

 

Nonetheless, 16% of members believe their new Medicare Part D coverage is worse than 
their previous coverage.

11

11

73

73

16

16

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Better About the same Worse

Overall

Premiums 
& benefits



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 12

Group MedicareBlue Rx Group MedicareBlue Rx Group MedicareBlue Rx 
Customer ServiceCustomer ServiceCustomer Service

32

30

21

41

37

40

49

48 9

11

2

19

10

20

20

11

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Very Satisfied Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied

●

 

One in ten (10%) of members spoke with a Group MedicareBlue Rx Customer Service 
Representative during the past three months.

●

 

While members are satisfied with the courtesy and friendliness of the customer service 
agents, they are less satisfied with wait time, one call resolution, and the agents 
explaining things clearly. One in five are dissatisfied with one

 

call resolution.

CSR explains 
things clearly

Courtesy and 
friendliness

One call 
resolution

Amount of waiting 
time to speak with 
CSR

%Sat

89%

70%

70%

69%

101

99

102

100

Responses



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 13

Website usageWebsite usageWebsite usage

2%

98%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Visited website

Yes
No

●

 

Only 2% of NDPERS members used their health plan’s website to get medication 
information, to locate a retail pharmacy, or to calculate medication costs.

●

 

This number, while low, is comparable to commercial retail members’

 

website usage, 
which is 4%.



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 14

Top ten most favorable items

●

 

NDPERS members are most satisfied with key order fulfillment aspects and how they 
are treated at their local pharmacy.

Item % Very Satisfied
The accuracy of your order? 67
The overall quality of customer service provided by the pharmacy? 62
Treating you like a valued customer? 61
Overall, how satisfied are you with your most recent experience? 57
Providing you with convenient access to retail pharmacy locations? 53
The amount of time it took to fill your prescription? 53
Providing quick, effective resolution of problems or questions? 52
The availability of medicines covered under your health plan? 50
Ease of obtaining information such as co-pays and medicines? 41
The courtesy and friendliness of the Customer Service Representatives? 41



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 15

Ten least favorable items

●

 

NDPERS members who use the websites are dissatisfied with its features.
●

 

Dissatisfaction with CSR one call resolution, wait time and their ability to explain things 
clearly is also relatively high.

●

 

One out of every 10 members have trouble understanding the EOB.

Item % Dissatisfied 
The ability to calculate the cost of your prescription medications online? 28
The ability of the CSR to handle your question or problem in one call? 20
The ease of ordering refills on the website? 20
The MyRxAssistant.com website overall? 13
How satisfied are you with the way they responded to your problem? 12
The ability of the Customer Service Representatives to explain things clearly? 11
The amount of waiting time to speak with a CSR? 11
The co-pay associated with your prescriptions? 10
How easy or difficult was it to understand the EOB? 10
The ease of finding out what medications are covered on website? 10



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 16

Key FindingsKey FindingsKey Findings

•

 

The majority (78%) of NDPERS members are satisfied with their retail 
pharmacy benefits. This is very comparable to commercial members

 

who are 
about equally satisfied.

•

 

Overall, NDPERS members are about as satisfied as commercial members 
with their most recent prescription.

•

 

Satisfaction with customer service and order fulfillment at the retail pharmacy 
is high.

•

 

Satisfaction with the enrollment process, enrollment materials and EOB is 
correlated with overall satisfaction with Medicare Part D; improving 
satisfaction in these key areas will likely increase overall satisfaction.

•

 

There is an 86% satisfaction rate among those that found their EOB easy to 
understand

•

 

There is a general overall theme of satisfaction with their Part

 

D benefit and 
MedicareBlue Rx



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 17

Current StateCurrent StateCurrent State

2007-2008 Group MedicareBlue Rx

Month
Calls 

Offered
Calls 

Handled
Abandoned 

Calls
Service 
Level

Abandon 
Rate

Avg Speed 
of Answer 
(seconds)

Avg Handle 
Time 

(seconds)

Avg Hold 
Time 

(seconds)
April 932 919 13 94.69% 1.39% 7.4 402.4 50.9
May 832 817 15 95.61% 1.80% 7.0 392.3 46.0
June 835 829 6 93.73% 0.72% 8.2 399.2 43.5
July 810 806 4 96.40% 0.49% 6.4 384.2 38.5
August 927 915 12 94.43% 1.29% 8.8 407.1 42.6
September 755 749 6 91.87% 0.79% 10.3 415.3 36.1
October 1,975 1,957 18 91.42% 0.91% 10.8 395.7 30.1
November 1,574 1,555 19 89.93% 1.21% 11.1 417.7 29.9
December 1,626 1,593 33 83.47% 2.03% 17.8 414.3 43.5
January 2,394 2,342 52 72.83% 2.17% 29.2 426.9 43.4
February 2,023 1,995 28 80.35% 1.38% 20.8 400.8 40.5
March 1,269 1,255 14 89.44% 1.10% 14.1 454.6 48.2

Annual 15,952 15,732 220 89.51% 1.27% 12.7 409.2 41.1

Provided by Prime Therapeutics LLC The content of this report is confidential and 
Unauthorized use is prohibited.

(Data representative of Northern Plains Alliance Entire Employer Group population averaging 20,000 lives)

Summary Data
Beneficiary Services Monthly Report

20
07

20
08

• Overall service levels are steady

• Data represents all Employer Groups averaging 20,000 lives



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 18

Service Education Communications
Development of automated 
electronic enrollment

Completed

Opportunity to reinforce 
product info to members

● NDPERS Newsletter

Opportunity

Policy and Procedures for 
benefit communications

Completed

Ongoing beneficiary services 
training

● First call resolution

●

 

Ease of understanding 
explanation of benefits

In Progress

When members move to 
Part D product

● Formulary

● Enrollment process

● No deductible

● No coverage gap

Opportunity

CMS required 2008 EOB 
(Explanation of Benefits) 
changes

●

 

Opportunity to make 
changes that may be easier 
for member to understand

In Progress

Opportunities and ImprovementsOpportunities and ImprovementsOpportunities and Improvements



Performance PenaltiesPerformance PenaltiesPerformance Penalties

•
 

BCBSND working with RAS and Prime to 
develop initial performance penalties

•
 

Amounts at risk are more symbolic than 
anything (just to get started, see how 
things go)

•
 

Metrics monitored on a quarterly basis
•

 
Effective for 2009 to coincide with the 
upcoming renewal

6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 19



Performance PenaltiesPerformance PenaltiesPerformance Penalties

•
 

Proposed Metrics:
•

 
BCBSND to provide at least 4 educational 
items for newsletter

•
 

$1,000  for coming in under 4 items
•

 
Mass mailings must be reviewed by 
BCBSND, and PERS office notified before 
mailing begins

•
 

$2,000 to $5,000 penalty based on severity
•

 
One penalty per year

6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 20



Performance PenaltiesPerformance PenaltiesPerformance Penalties

•
 

Proposed Metrics:
•

 
Customer Service
•

 
Customer wait time to speak with CSR

•
 

Once call resolution
•

 
Call abandonment rate

•
 

Speed of answer
•

 
CSR attrition rates

•
 

Still researching appropriateness, methods of 
measurement and amounts at risk. 
•

 
Meeting with RAS and Prime later in June

6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 21



2009 Medicare Group Part D2009 Medicare Group Part D2009 Medicare Group Part D

•
 

At this time, there are no benefit changes for 
the group Part D product for 2009

•
 

For 2008, new Ideal Formulary introduced
•

 
Members told that continued scripts for non-

 Formulary drugs will be “grand-fathered”
 

during 2008
•

 
Gives member a year to visit with doctor to make 
change to a formulary drug within the class of drugs

•
 

Reminder letter to member coming out Oct/Nov, 
2008

6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 22



6/13/2008 Confidential and/or Restricted 23

Questions?



ND Advanced Medical Home 
Project

Jon Rice, M.D.
CMO

BCBSND



More than 130 million Americans suffer from chronic conditions – 
this will increase in the future, further increasing costs

118
125

133

141

149
157

80

90

100

110

120

130

140

150

160

170

180

1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020
40%

41%

42%

43%

44%

45%

46%

47%

48%

49%

N
um

be
r o

f P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 C
hr

on
ic

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 (m

illi
on

s) P
ercent of the P

opulation w
ith a C

hronic C
ondition

Source:  Wu, Shin-Yi, and Green, Anthony.  Projection of Chronic illness Prevalence and Cost Inflation.  RAND Corporation, October 2000; American Heart 
Association, Centers for Disease Control (CDC), American Diabetes Association (ADA), Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America (AAFA), National Alliance on 
Mental Illness (NAMI); Disease Prevalence and Economic Impact 2007 R. Miller, Booz Allen Hamilton analysis

Prevalence of Chronic Conditions

Chronic Condition Prevalence Annual Cost

Cardiovascular 
Disease

80MM • $283BN of direct 
healthcare costs

• $149BN in indirect costs/ 
lost productivity

Diabetes 18MM • $92BN of direct 
healthcare costs

• $40BN in indirect costs/ 
lost productivity

Asthma ~20MM • $20BN, including direct 
healthcare costs and 
indirect costs/ lost 
productivity (includes 
asthma and allergies)

Depression ~20MM • ~$100BN of direct 
healthcare costs (across 
all mental illnesses)

• ~$100BN in indirect 
costs/ lost productivity 
(across all mental 
illnesses)

Cost of Specific Chronic Conditions



While somewhat mitigated, health premiums continue to grow at 
2-3X inflation, a level considered unsustainable by employers

Annual Growth in Employer-Sponsored 
Health Insurance Premiums1

(1)  Annual health insurance premium for a family of four
Source:  Kaiser / HRET Survey of Employer-Sponsored Health Benefits 
1999-2006, Booz Allen Hamilton analysis

5.9%

0.8%

11.2%

3.4%

13.9%

9.2%

12.9%

10.9%

8.2%

5.3%

3.8%

2.3%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

19
94

19
95

19
96

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

Health Insurance Premium Growth Inflation (CPI)

DiscussionDiscussion
• Employers are finding it increasingly difficult to 

afford healthcare benefits 
– Small employers are dropping coverage – 

68% of employers with 3-199 employees 
offered coverage in 2001 vs 60% in 2006 

– Large self-insured employers are not 
dropping coverage yet, but are trying to 
manage their own portion of the 
healthcare costs through higher member 
premium sharing/out of pocket costs, and 
an increased emphasis on healthcare 
management 

• The continued growth in premiums/ medical 
costs at 2-3X inflation has led to an affordability 
crisis in healthcare 

• The situation is considered unsustainable by 
many employers, who view it as a threat to 
their long-term global competitiveness 

• Healthcare management is becoming a major 
priority for large employers – there is 
decreased ability for Blues to differentiate on 
network discounts as the gap between Blue 
and competitor discount shrinks 

• Employers are finding it increasingly difficult to 
afford healthcare benefits

– Small employers are dropping coverage – 
68% of employers with 3-199 employees 
offered coverage in 2001 vs 60% in 2006

– Large self-insured employers are not 
dropping coverage yet, but are trying to 
manage their own portion of the 
healthcare costs through higher member 
premium sharing/out of pocket costs, and 
an increased emphasis on healthcare 
management

• The continued growth in premiums/ medical 
costs at 2-3X inflation has led to an affordability 
crisis in healthcare

• The situation is considered unsustainable by 
many employers, who view it as a threat to 
their long-term global competitiveness

• Healthcare management is becoming a major 
priority for large employers – there is 
decreased ability for Blues to differentiate on 
network discounts as the gap between Blue 
and competitor discount shrinks

7.7%

Health Premium Growth 
Exceeds Inflation

Inflation Exceeds Health 
Premium Growth 

149%

40%

Cumulative 
Growth 

(1994-2006)



The state of US population health continues to deteriorate – 
risk factors like obesity are increasing rapidly

Obesity

Physical
Activity

Smoking

59% obese or overweight

25% have no leisure time 
physical activity

23% smokers

Key Drivers of Health Status (2002)

Aging 22% > 55 years, aging population 

Driver Prevalence

Source:  Centers for Disease Control (CDC), Chronic Diseases 
and their Risk Factors 2004, Booz Allen Hamilton analysis

1998

2006

Obesity Trends* Among U.S. Adults
BRFSS, 1998, 2006

(*BMI ≥

 

30, or about 30 lbs. overweight for 5’4” person)

<10%
10% - 14%
15% - 19%
20% - 24%
25% - 29%
≥30%



Advanced Medical Home

• Multiple, varied definitions. In essence:
– A medical practice that is able to provide 

appropriate, evidenced-based medical care to a 
patient in a longitudinal fashion that meets the 
needs of all parties involved whilst providing high 
quality care and improved outcomes in a cost 
effective manner. This process is supported by a 
strong reliance on accurate, actionable data at the 
point of care, in order to deliver the desired 
outcomes.



Why have an Advanced Medical 
Home?

• Quality and quantity of primary care directly 
influences population health status.
– Each additional primary care physician per 10,000 persons is 

associated with a mortality rate decrease of 3-10%.
– Adults with a primary care physician had 33% lower costs of care 

and were 19% less likely to die from their conditions than those 
who received care from a specialist.

• Comprehensiveness of primary care directly 
influences outcomes of disease management.
– People in states that relied more on primary care

• Have lower Medicare spending
• Have lower utilization
• Have better quality



Why AMH??

• Chronic diseases, such as diabetes, obesity, 
hypertension and coronary artery disease 
dominates as morbidity drivers in health.
– Care provided with AMH principles

• Diabetes patients have significant reductions in CV risk
• CHF patients have 35% fewer hospital days
• Asthma and diabetes patients are more likely to receive 

appropriate therapy.

• Cost effective management of chronic 
disease will have biggest influence on long 
term costs.



55

74

52*

38*

0

25

50

75

100

Total Medical home Regular source of
care, not a medical

home 

No regular source
of care/ER

Note: Medical home includes having a regular provider or place of care, reporting no 
difficulty contacting provider by phone or getting advice and medical care on weekends 
or evenings, and always or often finding office visits well organized and running on time.
* Compared with medical home, differences remain statistically significant after adjusting for income or insurance.
Source: Commonwealth Fund 2006 Health Care Quality Survey.

The Majority of Adults with a Medical Home 
Always Get the Care They Need 

Percent of adults 18–64 reporting always 
getting care they need when they need it



Adults Who Are Sent Reminders Are More Likely 
to Receive Preventive Screening 

Women ages 40–64 
who received 

a mammogram 
in past two years

* Compared with reminders, differences remain statistically significant after adjusting for income or insurance.
Source: Commonwealth Fund 2006 Health Care Quality Survey.

82 79
70

37*

62*

50*

0

25

50

75

100

Reminder No reminder

Adults ages 18–64 
who had their 

cholesterol checked 
in past five years

Men ages 40–64 
who received a screen 

for prostate cancer 
in past two years

Percent



80
65

73 69

39* 34*

0

25

50

75

100

Insured all year Any time uninsured

Medical home

Regular source of care, not a medical home
No regular source of care/ER

Percent of obese or overweight adults 18–64 who
were counseled on diet and exercise by doctor

Adults with a Medical Home Have Higher Rates 
of Counseling on Diet and Exercise Even When Uninsured

Note: Medical home includes having a regular provider or place of care, reporting no 
difficulty contacting provider by phone or getting advice and medical care on weekends 
or evenings, and always or often finding office visits well organized and running on time.
* Compared with medical home, differences are statistically significant.
Source: Commonwealth Fund 2006 Health Care Quality Survey.



Experience

• Past “Disease Management” project
– Diabetes
– If office base disease management services are 

enhanced decreased ER utilization and inpatient 
stay will occur resulting in overall cost savings 
while care improves.

– One year pilot with IM clinic at MeritCare



Results

• Diabetes care measures improved compared 
to prior year and control group

• Decrease in ER visits
• Decrease in inpatient claims
• Per member savings of $500 PMPY



$7,964
$8,139

$6,926

$7,433
$7,273

$6,200
$6,400
$6,600
$6,800
$7,000
$7,200
$7,400
$7,600
$7,800
$8,000
$8,200
$8,400

2004 2005 2006

Av
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s/

M
em

be
r

Actual Expected

Figure 6.  Study Population Average Savings per Member Calculation

$1,213 Difference PMPY

Overall Savings:
2005:   $531 x 192 members = $101,940

2006: $1,213 x 192 members = $232,923

$531 Difference PMPY

5



Plan

• Expand on a statewide basis
• Reward primary care
• Set quality expectations
• Measure quality
• Continue primary care rewards based on 

quality achievement



What is required for an AMH 
to function?

• Cooperative relationship between the health care team and the 
patient.

• Longitudinal care as opposed to episodic care.
• Absolute focus on primary prevention.
• Competency in secondary prevention.
• Active management of referrals to specialists.
• Commitment to acting as the patient advocate in navigating the 

complexities of the health care system.
• Commitment to medical quality processes and data sharing in 

order to continually improve the care process.
• Financial and policy support of AMH functionality development 

and maintenance.



Principles

• Advanced Medical Home Demonstration Project
• All patients, no matter who the payor is
• Information exchange – bidirectional
• Information sharing to promote disease 

management and primary prevention using 
evidenced based medicine

• Quality measures based on nationally recognized 
and accepted criteria, attainable and relevant

• Member access to quality information through a 
PHR



Components

• Change reimbursement to recognize and 
reinforce primary care

• Provide a tool to measure and report quality 
and provide point of service summary and 
quality information

• Determine appropriate incentives and goals 
for the ongoing program



What Happens When?

• Currently – educating the medical 
community about the project and plan
– Negotiating contract with MDDatacor.



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Health Plan Design 
 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This summer we begin the renewal process with BCBS.  The sequence of events from here 
forward will be: 
 

June 
PERS reviews the work of the benefits 
committee and approves the plan designs 
and scope of benefits for the renewal. 
PERS sends to BCBS the plan designs and 
scope of benefits for renewal. 

July 
BCBS and GBS concurrently and 
independently develop renewal rates for the 
2007-2009 bienniums. 

August 

1. PERS, BCBS and GBS meet to 
review the renewal rates developed 
by both parties. 

2. PERS Board reviews the renewal 
rates at a late August of early 
September meeting. 

September 
1. PERS Board decides to accept the 

final BCBS renewal rate or go to a 
general bid. 

2. PERS Board submits to OMB the 
proposed rate for 2009-2011. 

  
 



 Page 2

In this memo we will approach the renewal by discussing the following topics: 
 

1. Background information, 
2. Health plan trends,  
3. Plan design/ scope of benefits, 
4. Other health plan considerations, and  
5. Wellness efforts.   

 
Following this will be recommendations from staff and the suggestions from the PERS 
Benefits Committee on how to proceed.   
 
Background 
 
At this point in time our goal is to initiate the renewal process with BCBS.  To accomplish 
this we need to set forth our expectations on what we want prepared as part of the renewal.  
First, we need to get the renewal cost of the existing plan.  Second, and as was done in the 
past, we also ask them to price a range of alternative plan designs/scope of benefits so the 
Governor and the Legislature can see the effects that various levels of funding have on the 
benefits provided or the implications of adding certain benefits.  In the 1980’s PERS used a 
different process. The Board did not address plan design until final funding was approved by 
the Legislature. Consequently, the Governor and Legislature considered and debated the 
percentage increase in health premiums and made a decision on the appropriate increase 
without considering the effect on plan design or scope of benefits.  We learned the problem 
with this approach was that the effect on benefits could be greater then anyone may have 
anticipated, but by then the Legislature had concluded its session.  Therefore, since the 
1990’s the Board has also included this second step as part of the renewal so everyone has 
a clear understanding of the plan that is being purchased for the premium that is proposed 
or approved.  In addition, we have also presented the cost of changes in the scope of 
benefits so they can be considered as part of the health plan renewal.  Third, as we 
approach the renewal this year the PERS Board also decided at the Board planning 
meeting to have staff develop a concept relating to wellness as well as alternatives to the 
EPO.   
 
Therefore, what we need to decide today to get the renewal started is: 
 

• What alternative plan designs should be suggested? 
• What additions to the scope of benefits should be priced as part of the renewal? 

 
 



 Page 3

Health Plan Trends 
 
At the Board planning meeting we reviewed the following table: 
 
 

 
 

 Active State Renewal Rate 
 
 

NDPERS 2007- 2009 Allocation 
and 

2009-2011 Projection 

 
NDPERS 2009-2011 Planning Projections 

 7.5% Trend 10% Trend 12.5% Trend 15% Trend 

1999-2001 buy down rate $349.72 $349.72 $349.72 $349.72 

2001-2003 reserve option rate $409.09 $409.09 $409.09 $409.09 

2003-2005 reserve option rate $488.70 $488.70 $488.70 $488.70 

2005-2007 reserve option rate $553.94 $553.94 $553.94 $553.94 

2007-2009 rate $658.08 $658.08 $658.08 $658.08 

2007-2009 % increase 18.8% 18.8% 18.8% 18.8% 

Expected 2007-2009 BCBS rate $760.49 $796.28       $832.88       $870.31 

Expected available surplus in 
2007-2009 ($1 million)? 

 
$1.67 

 
$1.67 

 
$1.67 

 
$1.67 

Expected 2009-2011 buy down 
rate 

 
$758.82 

 
$794.61 

 
$831.21 

 
$868.64 

2009-2011 $ increase $100.74 $136.53 $173.13 $210.56 

2009-2011 % increase 15.3% 20.7% 26.3% 32.0% 

Total additional funds* $27,804,000 $37,862,000 $47,784,000 $58,115,000 

Total additional general funds** $16,683,000 $22,609,000  $28,670,000  $34,869,000
 
* - For biennium assuming 11,500 FTE's 
** - Assumed to be 60% of total funds 

 
 
We also discussed at the time that our health trends were in the range of 10%-12.5%.  
Factors contributing to this trend were discussed in our November meeting relating to the 
following: 
 



 Page 4

5

Variance AnalysisVariance AnalysisVariance Analysis
Jan Jan Jan ––– July July July ’’’07 07 07 vs vs vs ‘‘‘060606

3.9%

5.8%

13.1%

5.2%

6.4%

5.4%

3.3%

2.9%

4.3%

4.0%

9.3%

15.9%

9.5%

10.4%

9.2%

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18%

Rx Drugs

Professional

Outpatient

Inpatient

Total

Volume Variance

Rate Variance

Total Variance

Confidential and Proprietary Information, BCBSND
 

 
We also learned at our February meeting: 
 

Annual ComparisonsAnnual Comparisons

$175.55

$193.45

$209.88

$150

$160

$170

$180

$190

$200

$210

$220

$230

2005 2006 2007

Total Actives

$183.58

$199.13
$205.84

$150

$160

$170

$180

$190

$200

$210

$220

$230

2005 2006 2007

Total PERS

3% 8%

12% 20%

 
 



 Page 5

And as Bryan has reported to us for active members: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

1/0
6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06 1/0

7
2/0

7
3/0

7
4/0

7
5/0

7
6/0

7
7/0

7
8/0

7
9/0

7
10

/07
11

/07
12

/07

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy
Total Linear (Total)

 
 

 
These trends have several implications for us as we approach the renewal: 
 

• Trend is going to result in a health premium increase that will consume almost all 
available dollars. 

• There is little room to request additional enhancements that will add cost to the plan. 
• If we are going to mitigate costs in the long term, we need to transition to a new 

strategy relating to plan design and scope of benefits. 
• The existing strategy has allowed us to stay at a trend that is comparable to other 

plans and maybe even better. 
• Wellness is an opportunity to help reduce costs. 
• PERS has started to migrate to a wellness strategy. 
• PERS has started wellness efforts in the plan by providing incentives to employers to 

incorporate employer based wellness programs at their work sites.   
 

In the next section of this memo we will discuss the suggestions of the PERS Benefits 
Committee and staff relating to the implications of rising costs on the plan design/scope of 
benefits.  In the section of the memo titled “Other Considerations” we will review the EPO 
issue and suggestions.  In the section entitled “Wellness” we will discuss the  
Benefits Committee and staff suggestion relating to a wellness plan design/scope of 
benefits for the PERS plan.   
 



 Page 6

Plan Design and Scope of Benefits 
 
At the PERS Planning meeting in December we reviewed the work efforts of the PERS 
Benefits Committee.  The committee’s suggestions were to move forward with the renewal 
of the existing plan design and for the alternative plan designs in Attachment #1.  The 
thought was that this range of plan designs would provide a good overview of the effect of 
changes in the scope of benefits on the cost of the plan.   
 
Concerning the scope of benefits the committee reviewed the following information that we 
discussed at the planning meeting. 



 Page 7 Page 7

   



 Page 8

133

 
 
 Consider Coverage For: 

Additional Cost 
to Plan 

Per Contract 
Per Month: 

Pulmonary rehabilitation to treat Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) $1.04 
Treatment for hearing loss (exams,/tests, molds, hearing aids) $1.12 
Orthotic devices when medically necessary $0.92 
Non-permanent oral contraceptive birth control (Norplant, IUD’s, and Diaphragms not included) $3.15 
Prostate Specific Antigen (PSA) test as a PPO 100% paid preventive screening benefit. $0.10 
Radial Keratotomy $2.45 
Annual physical exam $2.46 
Physician ordered non-prescription drugs $1.11 
Prescription drugs for nicotine addiction and office call $0.98 
Cover Influenza Immunizations at 100% over age 18 $0.09 
Tetanus Immunization for members over age 18 $0.18 
HPV Immunizations for members 19-26 $0.32 
Cover Routine Circumcisions $0.16 
Cover Colonoscopy Screenings  $2.39 
Cover Sigmoidoscopy Screenings $0.76 
Cover Bone Density Scans, paid at 100% $0.44 
Physician ordered massage therapy * 
Rehabilitative and habilitative care $0.30 
Waive Deductible for ER Services $1.05 
Coverage of office visit when done with routine screenings $0.39 
Implement a $200 preventive benefit in place of specific screenings $5.37 
Well Child Visits from 5 to 7 $0.11 
Chiropractic (apply one copayment per day) $0.20 
Home Medical Equipment (allows services for microprocessor knee) $0.26 
Licensed Registered Dietician (allows one visit per year) $0.65 
Allow 2 copayments for maintenance prescriptions (savings to group) -$1.08 
  
  

       * - There is no BCBS / massage therapy provider relationships for reimbursement or cost estimates. 

 
 

 
In reviewing the above, it was noted that the PERS plan design has fallen behind other 
BCBS plans in terms of the wellness related benefits.  However, the Benefits Committee 
recognized that with the expected cost of maintaining the existing plan, requesting 
additional improvements may not be practical.  However, the Committee did feel that PERS 
should request adding the CDC recommended immunizations to the existing plan. 
 
In summary, the Benefits Committee suggested that PERS: 
 

1. Submit the existing plan design for the renewal. 
2. Submit the alternative plan designs in Attachment A to show the effect of changes in 

plan design to premium. 
3. Submit the CDC approved immunizations to be considered as part of the renewal. 

 
Other Health Plan Considerations 
 
Several other areas of considerations relating to the health plan for 2009-2011 are the EPO 
program and the disease management program.  First the EPO.  In the past we have 
discussed the following: 
 



 Page 9

18

Provider programs - EPO 

Program was started as a partnership with providers 
to share risk 
We would encourage our members to use them as 
their provider and in return they would share the risk 
of providing all necessary care
The goal was to encourage the provider through risk 
sharing to become more proactive in keeping our 
member well since this would increase their gain.
Providers stopped risk sharing at the beginning of 
this biennium

 
 
Consequently, since the providers are no longer willing to share risk, part of the underlying 
reason for this program no longer exists.  Since PERS only became aware of this decision 
after the plan had been set for 2007-2009 biennium, the Board decided to continue the 
program for this biennium but asked staff to look at options for 2009-2011.  At the PERS 
planning meeting we discussed transitioning away from the EPO and to study the concept 
of a wellness based health plan design with the higher level of efforts based upon wellness.  
One concept discussed was: 
 

Gold 

EPO level benefits Did you take the 
assessment and 
complete your 
individual action plan 
by June 30 

Silver 

PPO level benefits Did you take the 
wellness assessment 

Bronze 

Basic Plan level 
benefits 

No to the above 

   
 
The Board directed staff to work with the Benefits Committee to develop the concept for the 
Board’s consideration as part of the renewal.  In the next section of this memo we will 
discuss the option developed. 



 Page 10

 
The second consideration relating to the health plan relates to our disease management 
efforts.  We started our disease management program about 4 years ago when we hired 
Health Dialog.  Since then two new developments have occurred: 
 

1. The Legislature in HB 1433 required us to develop a disease management program 
for diabetes in HB 1433 with the NDPhA.  Also in HB 1432 they directed us to 
consider developing a collaborative drug therapy program: 

 

 
 

Pursuant to this directive we will be initiating our program for diabetes with the NDPhA this 
summer. 
   

2. Also, you will hear about a new disease management program BCBS (The Medical 
Advanced Home Program) was developed at the June meeting that will work with ND 
physicians. This program will start January 1, 2009.   

 
With these new disease management efforts coming on line in 2008-2009, the question that 
arises is the need for our existing program with Health Dialog.  In the next section of this 
memo the staff’s and committee’s recommendation for this area will be discussed.  
 
Wellness Efforts  
 
PERS started looking at wellness as a strategy several years ago to help mitigate health 
trends.  We started our employer based wellness efforts.  We also initiated a pilot program 
with 4 state agencies with the support of UND to develop ideas and best practices that we 
should promote.  At the PERS Planning meeting in December we reviewed the following 
information from our UND pilot: 
 
 



 Page 11

1

 
Agencies receiving all of the following services  

 
 
 
Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
and Budget 

 
1. The Personal Behavior Health Profile (PBHP) – Employees at your 

worksite have been able to complete the PBHP on-line and receive a $25 
stipend annually.  The PBHP provides employees with information about 
their current behavioral health risks, while also creating a personal health 
library for them containing useful resources for improving their health.  
Employees have commented as part of the PBHP assessment that this 
tool has been an important part of changes they have made to improve 
their health.  The PBHP is also the foundation for the annual health status 
report your worksite receives summarizing the effectiveness of your health 
promotion program.  Does your health council think that the PBHP 
should be a part of future health promotion programs?   

 
 
 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES  
2. Tobacco Cessation Programs – CHPPR developed a worksite tobacco 

cessation program that has been available to your employees during the 
workday at the Capitol building. This program has helped several 
employees stop smoking.  Does your health council think that a 
tobacco cessation program should be part of future worksite health 
promotion programs?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Comment – Commerce – Would recommend offering 
some type of incentive to employees who complete the 
course. 

 

155

Part A 
Post-Summit Survey of Health Councils in North Dakota Worksite Health Promotion 
Program 
November 2007 
 
 
 
 
 
Post-Summit Questions 

 
 
 
Agencies receiving additional services of health 
coaching and health screenings 

Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program Tax Commerce 
 
1. Health Coaching – The services on a health coach have been available 

by telephone to some of your employees, and while the feedback we have 
received has been very positive, we are interested in whether your health 
council thinks these services should be a component of future worksite 
health promotion programs.  Does your health council think that health 
coaching services should be a part of future worksite health promotion 
programs?   

 
 

YES YES  (4/4)* 

YES  YES (4/4)  
2. Health Screenings – Employees at your worksite have been able to 

participate in free, on-site, bi-annual screenings for blood pressure, blood 
glucose levels, cholesterol levels, and body mass index (BMI).  These 
screenings make it easy for employees to monitor important health 
indicators.  Does your health council think that health screenings should 
be a part of future worksite health promotion programs?   

 
 

Comment – Tax – This is a must. How else can it be 
determined if someone is at risk?  
Comment – Commerce – This is a great benefit. 

 



 Page 12

156

Agencies receiving all of the following services 

Evaluating Current Components of Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
and Budget 

 
1. Periodic Formal and Informal Consultation Services from CHPPR to 

Health Council – The Director of CHPPR, Dr. Nancy Vogeltanz-Holm, 
and other CHPPR personnel have been available to provide periodic 
consultation and reports to your worksite health promotion council.  These 
consultation services have included formal meetings and informal 
telephone contacts.  Does your health council think that consultation 
services such as these should be a part of future worksite health 
promotion programs? 

 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES 

YES YES (4/4) YES YES  
2. Employer Toolkit with Monthly Planner – Your worksite health 

promotion council received an electronic employer toolkit and associated 
monthly wellness event planner (provided on CD-ROM).  This toolkit and 
planner was designed to assist the health council in planning and 
implementing health promotion events at your worksite.  Does your 
health council think that an employer toolkit and planner should be 
available to assist other health councils as they plan and implement 
health promotion events at their worksite? 

 

Comment – Tax – The Employer Toolkit is very helpful.  
Could it be expanded to include even more subjects per 
month to choose a monthly health focus? 

YES YES (3/4) 
 
NO (1/4) 

YES YES  
3. Presentation to Introduce the Program (i.e., Program Kick-Off 

Meeting) – CHPPR personnel designed and coordinated a presentation to 
all your employees as a way to “kick off” your worksite health promotion 
program.  This presentation provided employees with information about 
the services provided by CHPPR and set the stage for your health 
promotion program to be effective.  Does your health council think that 
a “kick off” meeting to introduce the program to employees should 
be a part of future worksite health promotion programs? 

 

Comment – Tax – We think it important to have a 
special kick-off event with a little fanfare. 

 

157

 
 
 
Improving the Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
& Budget 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
1. Availability of Discretionary Funds – Discretionary funds should be 

available to support important program components such as a fruit 
and vegetable program, participation incentives, and agency-level 
coordination duties. 

Comment – Tax – This is crucial.  We have been charged 
with creating a wellness program with no resources.  We 
need assistance. 
Comment – Commerce – Quite a bit of the program can 
be self funded through employee participation.  However, 
a small pool of discretionary funds each year would be 
helpful. 

YES YES (3/4) 
NO (1/4) 

YES NO  
2. Designated Worksite Coordinators – Worksites should have 

designated coordinators whose duties should be incorporated into 
their regular job descriptions.  Worksites should consider 
compensating coordinators with additional pay or reduced duties 
in other areas. 

 

Comment – Tax – Wellness Coordinators must be given 
the time to do an adequate job. 
Comment – Commerce (YES) – This is a must!  Most 
important thing to make the program a success. 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
3. Reward Employees for Making Healthy Choice – Systems changes 

should be implemented to reward employees for participating in 
worksite health promotion programs and adopting healthy 
lifestyles. 

 

Comment – Tax – We feel this would help entice 
employees into starting down the road to wellness. 
 

YES YES (4/4) YES NO  
4. Lower Health Insurance Deductibles/Co-Pays – Employees meeting 

healthy lifestyle criteria and/or participating in worksite health 
promotion activities should have lower health insurance deductible 
rates and/or co-pays.   

 

Comment – Commerce – WOW!  This would be great. 

 



 Page 13

158

 
 
 
Improving the Worksite Health Promotion Program 

Tax Commerce State 
Historical 
Society 

Office of 
Management 
& Budget 
 

YES YES (3/4) 
NO (1/4) 

YES NO  
1. Converting Some Portion of Unused Sick Leave – Worksite 

supervisors should be permitted to award employees meeting 
healthy lifestyle criteria and/or participating in worksite health 
promotion activities additional leave time by converting a portion of 
employee’s unused sick leave.   

 

Comment – Commerce (YES) – Another great idea! 

 

 
 
Several concepts for best practices have emerged based upon the above discussion: 
 

• Having employees annually do a health risk assessment; however, some sort of 
incentive is a key to participation. 

• Health coaching is beneficial. 
• Health screenings are important. 
• In order for comprehensive wellness programs to continue at the work site, it is 

important to have technical assistance. 
• Member incentives are important for good participation. 

 
Based upon this discussion, the Board directed staff to work with the Benefits Committee to 
consider how to incorporate the above thoughts into our health plan efforts.   
 
In considering how to proceed, staff developed, along with the Benefits Committee’s review, 
the following criteria to help guide the development of a wellness plan design.  The criteria 
recognize not only the ideas from the wellness pilot project but also the other items 
discussed above (health trend, EPO, disease management, etc) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Page 14

Area Objective 

Scope of Coverage  PERS should update the plan to invest more in 
preventive care and wellness 

Provider programs PERS should maintain provider programs that help the 
plan   

Employer Based 
Wellness 

PERS needs to take the wellness efforts to the next 
step which means more support for the employer effort 
and more encouragement for plan members 

Disease Management Disease management should continue in the plan but 
duplication should be minimized/illiminated 

Special Programs Special programs should be encouraged and members 
should be rewarded for participating 

BCBS programs New BCBS programs provide an opportunity to get 
members involved 

 
In responding to these objectives, the following constraints were identified: 
 

 To seek only enough premium increase to pay for plan inflation. 
 Based upon the existing funding level, modify the plan to accomplish the objectives. 
 Wellness incentives should be provided but not directly to the member in terms of 

direct payments, time off, gift cards, etc. 
 

In other words, the new wellness plan should not cost more than the existing plan design 
would cost with inflation.  In order to achieve the objectives, the wellness plan design would 
need to be budget neutral which further means that each addition will need to be offset with 
a change in the existing plan. 
 
With the above in mind, six suggestions emerged relating to a wellness plan design for 
PERS that considered both the plan design and scope of benefits. 
 



 Page 15

17

#1 Wellness concept - Providers

EPO should be eliminated.
Providers are no longer willing to participate 
based upon original terms or modified terms.
EPO has been criticized since it is only 
available in certain areas
Loss will affect 40% of members
Savings will be 2% but should be reinvested in 
member benefits that benefit both the member 
and the plan

 
 
 
Eliminating the EPO benefit level will save the plan about $13 per contract per month.   
 
 

18

#2 Wellness Concept – Disease 
management

Health Dialog should be eliminated
Legislative NDPhA program will provide disease 
management for members with Diabetes.  If successful 
can be extended
BCBS will be starting their program in Jan 2009

Savings will be $3.88 per active member contract
Will lose HRA, general health coaching and web site
Encourage BCBS to use proven methods in their 
program that relate to wellness as well as disease 
management.  

 
 
 
Given the new disease management efforts coming on line, these resources could be used 
for wellness efforts. 



 Page 16

19

#3 Wellness Concept – Scope of 
Benefits

Wellness coverage that should be added:
CDC immunizations .78
Preventive Care 5.30

$200 dollar @ 100% then ded & co-insurance
Influenza @100% .09
7 Well Child care visits .11
LRD visit .65

6.93

20

#3 Wellness concept – Scope of 
Benefits

Other benefits:
Circumcision   .16
Chiro (1 copay per day) .22

.38

 
 
PERS needs to update its plan design to put an emphasis on coverage that is wellness 
related. Slide 19 represents those coverage items.  Also, the preventive care change means 
that each member would get $200 to cover preventive care services, something our plan 
does not generally cover today.  With this change not only would a member have first dollar 
coverage but services beyond the $200 would be covered subject to deductible and co-
insurance.  As you may recall, many of the complaints we see in our customer service 
surveys relate to non coverage for these services.  The circumcision and chiropractic 
coverage are general updates to conform with the BCBS standard lines of business. 
 



 Page 17

21

#4 Wellness Concept– Scope of 
Benefit

Standardize plan to BCBS in the following 
areas:

Savings - $3.10

 
 
The only reason to standardize these benefits to BCBS other lines of business is for the 
savings.  

#5 Wellness Concept – Plan design

Gold EPO level benefits 

Did you take the 
assessment and complete 
your individual action 
plan by June 30 

Silver PPO level benefits Did you take the 
wellness assessment 

Bronze Basic Plan level benefits No to the above 

 

Gold $100 Deductible 

HRA and certain number 
of points  
 
i.e. 6% 

22

Silver $200 Deductible 
HRA and certain number 
of points 
i.e. 15% 

HRA and certain number 
of points 
i.e. 30% Bronze $300 Deductible 

 

Those not getting Gold, 
Silver or Bronze status 
get basic or PPO benefits



 Page 18

23

#5 cont.  Wellness Concept - BCBS

BCBS has started a new wellness program 
with Healthways called MyHealth Center.  
They offer a website, HRA, points systems, 
health resources, etc
Cost to add is 72 cents per contract. 

24

#5 cont. Wellness concept - Points 
would be the reward

For exercise
For participation in agency wellness program
For taking the HRA
For taking a nutrition program
For going to the gym
For using the web site
For participating in disease management program
For taking smoking cessation program
For whatever can be recorded and encourages 
wellness

 
 
This relates to our discussion item at the planning meeting (slide number 22); however, it 
defines the coverage levels more directly.  Essentially it sets up a reward mechanism for a 
member based upon benefits if they earn a certain number of points. The points would be 
tracked by Healthways a national company under contract with BCBS.  This company also 
provides HRA’s and other wellness related material on their website.  Please note the 
member continues to get the Basic/PPO benefit that they get today; however, if they do 
other wellness related efforts they can further reduce their deductible.  At this point this is 
the concept; the details will need further definition.  
 



 Page 19

With the above change, the new plan design would be as follows 
 
NDPERS 
Plan Designs to consider for 7-09/6-11

Participating Non-Participating
Providers Providers

Single Family Single Family

Gold plan (earned enough wellness points to achieve level 1)
Deductible $100 $300 $100 $300
Coinsurance % 80/20 75/25 
Coins.Max. $750 $1,500 $1,250 $2,500
OOPM $850 $1,800 $1,350 $2,800
Office Visit copay $25 $30
ER Facility copay $50 $50

Silver plan (earned enough wellness points to achieve level 2)
Deductible $200 $600 $200 $600
Coinsurance % 80/20 75/25 
Coins.Max. $750 $1,500 $1,250 $2,500
OOPM $950 $2,100 $1,450 $3,100
Office Visit copay $25 $30
ER Facility copay $50 $50

Bronze plan (earned enough wellness points to achieve level 3)
Deductible $300 $900 $300 $900
Coinsurance % 80/20 75/25 
Coins.Max. $750 $1,500 $1,250 $2,500
OOPM $1,050 $2,400 $1,550 $3,400
Office Visit copay $25 $30
ER Facility copay $50 $50

PPO/Basic plan (didn't earn enough points or didn't even take wellness assessment)
Product determined by Place of Treatment (PPO provider or non-PPO)

Deductible $400 $1,200 $400 $1,200
Coinsurance % 80/20 75/25 
Coins.Max. $750 $1,500 $1,250 $2,500
OOPM $1,150 $2,700 $1,650 $3,700
Office Visit copay $25 $30
ER Facility copay $50 $50

Except for the deductible level, the benefits would be identical between all 4 plans.  
 
 
The effect of all of the above changes on the plan’s premiums would be neutral.  The 
following table shows how this balances out. 
 



 Page 20

27

How does this add up?

Savings
EPO $13.16
UND .25
Health Dialog 3.88
Benefit Stand. 3.10
WB .12

$20.51

Costs
My health ctr $  .72
Benefits 7.31

CDC Imm.
$200 bev.
Influenza
Well child
LRD
Cir.
Chiro

Plan Design $12.48
Gold, Silver, Bronze

$20.51

 
 
The above combination of savings and costs maintains the wellness plan design option as 
budget neutral excluding inflation.     
 

28

#6 Other considerations

Fund through gains
The NDPhA program for the next biennium
Fund wellness program benefit from 1% 
employer wellness premiums

 
 
We would also suggest that the new legislatively mandated disease management program 
continue to be funded out of gains as the Legislature directed last session and that the 
wellness benefit program no longer be funded from premium but rather from the difference 
in premium collected from those employers who do not participate in the Wellness Discount 
Plan. 



 Page 21

 

29

#6 Other considerations

From gains:

Biennial CostOther Initiatives

$800,00 
Fund program to screen all 
members in 4 years.

$400,000
Fund health consultants for 
comprehensive programs

 
 
The final item we are proposing is to set aside up to $400,000 to pay for wellness 
consultants to assist our employers in developing comprehensive wellness programs at their 
worksites.  As noted in the UND pilot and other literature, comprehensive programs provide 
the greatest return on investment. 
 
We would also propose a 4 year program of onsite health screenings at all our worksites.  
We estimate the cost for the first biennium would be $800,000.  These efforts would also be 
funded from gains and not from premium.   
 
These six suggestions accomplish our objectives as outlined at the beginning of this section 
(noted behind each is the suggestion that responds to the objective). 
 



 Page 22

30

New BCBS programs provide an opportunity to get 
members involved

BCBS programs

Special programs should be encouraged and 
members should be rewarded by participating

Special Programs

Disease management should continue in the plan 
but duplication should be minimized/eliminated

Disease 
Management

PERS needs to take the wellness efforts to the next 
step which means more support for the employer 
effort and more encouragement for plan members

Employer Based 
Wellness

PERS should maintain provider programs that help 
the plan.  

Provider programs

PERS should update the plan to invest more in 
preventive care and wellness

Scope of Coverage 

ObjectiveArea

Does it met the objectives

#3 & 4

#1

#5 & 6

#2

#5

#5

 
 
 
The Benefits Committee suggests and staff agrees that the above plan design and scope of 
benefits should also be submitted to BCBS for consideration in the renewal.   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Benefits Committee and staff recommendation is: 
 

• To submit the plan designs in Attachment A to BCBS for consideration in the 
renewal. 

• To determine the cost of adding the CDC approved immunizations to the PERS Plan. 
• To submit the above wellness plan design and scope of benefits to BCBS to also be 

considered as part of the renewal. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



North Dakota State Health Plan 2009-2011 Planning 

05-07 Plan 07-09 Plan Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 - HDHP PLAN FEATURES 

Basic PPO EPO Basic PPO EPO Basic PPO EPO Basic PPO EPO Single Family  

Deductible for Non-Physician Services* 
  - Per Person 
  - Per Family 
  * Services billed by a physician or psychiatrist. 

All 
$250 
$750 

services 

All 
$250 
$750 

services 

All 
$100 
$300 

services 

All 
$400 
$1200 

services 

All 
$400 
$1200 

services 

All 
$200 
$600 

services 

 
$500 
$1500 

 
$500 
$1500 

 
$250 
$750 

 
$750 
$2250 

 
$750 
$2250 

 
$500 
$1500 

 
$1250 

 

 
$2500 

Copayment for Physician Office Visits 
Copayment for Emergency Room Visits 

$25 
$50 

$20 
$50 

$15 
$50 

$30 
$50 

$25 
$50 

$20 
$50 

$30 
$50 

$25 
$50 

$20 
$50 

$30 
$50 

$25 
$50 

$20 
$50 

  

Co-Insurance on  covered services EXCEPT Physician Office Visits 75/25 80/20 85/15 75/25 80/20 85/15 75/25 80/20 85/15 75/25 80/20 85/15 80/20 80/20 
Prescription Formulary Generic Drug 
  - Copayment 
  - Co-Insurance  

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

 
$5 

15% 

  

Prescription Formulary Brand-Name Drug 
  - Copayment 
  - Co-Insurance 

 
$15 
25% 

 
$15 
25% 

 
$15 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

 
$20 
25% 

  

Prescription Non-Formulary Drug 
  - Copayment 
  - Co-Insurance 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

 
$25 
50% 

  

Co-Insurance Maximum 
  - Individual 
  - Family 

 
$1250 
$2500 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$500 
$1000 

 
$1250 
$2500 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$500 
$1000 

 
$1250 
$2500 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$500 
$1000 

 
$1250 
$2500 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$500 
$1000 

 
$1250 

 

 
$2500 

 Out of Pocket Maximums (Deductible & Coinsurance)*               
   -Single $1500 $1000 $600 $1650 $1150 $700 $1750 $1250 $750 $2000 $1500 $1000 $2500 $5000 
   -Family $3250 $2250 $1300 $3700 $2700 $1600 $4000 $3000 $1750 $4750 $3750 $2500   
* - Copayments and Prescription Drugs are Additional               
 Prescription Drug Coinsurance Maximum (Formulary Only) $1000 $1000 $1000 $1000  $1000 $1000  $1000 $1000 $1000  $1000  $1000 $1000    
               
Alternative #4               
Co-Insurance Maximum 
  - Individual 
  - Family 

    
$1500 
$3000 

 
$1000 
$2000 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$1500 
$3000 

 
$1000 
$2000 

 
$750 
$1500 

 
$1500 
$3000 

 
$1000 
$2000 

 
$750 
$1500 

  

 Out of Pocket Maximums (Deductible & Coinsurance)*               
   -Single    $1900 $1400 $950 $2000 $1500 $1000 $2250 $1750 $1250   
   -Family    $4200 $3200 $2100 $4500 $3500 $2250 $5250 $4250 $3000   
* - Copayments and Prescription Drugs are Additional               
               
               

 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 12, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  Retiree Plan 
 
 
The PERS Retiree Subcommittee has met several times during the last year with the most 
recent meeting on June 11th.  The committee is recommending the PERS Board seek the 
following additional information from BCBS during the renewal as it relates to Medicare 
retirees: 
 

1. In addition to the optional plan designs suggested by the active members, PERS 
should also request an optional plan for Medicare retirees based upon the Medicare 
Supplement Plan F with a unified premium (not age rated). 

 
2. PERS should request information from BCBS on the actuarial cost and other 

considerations relating to changing its Medicare plan design to allow retirees to make 
a separate election for the medical coverage and the Rx coverage.  PERS presently 
requires retirees to take both if they want to participate in the PERS medical plan.  

 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Accept the recommendations of the Retiree Subcommittee. 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
To approve or disapprove the Retiree Subcommittee recommendations. 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  PBM Audit 
 
 
You will note in the audit committee meeting minutes the discussion of the PBM issue that 

the Board assigned to it.  Since that meeting the committee has also met on May 21, 2008 

and further considered this issue and the attached letter from BCBS dated May 12, 2008.  

As you will note in that letter BCBS’s PBM has agreed to allow PERS to conduct an audit.  

This resolves the issues we have previously discussed.  Based upon this agreement, the 

next step is to do an RFP for an audit firm to do the work.  We will also need the help of our 

consultant GBS to prepare the RFP.  Staff is seeking the Board’s approval to move forward 

on this project by issuing a RFP and seeking the assistance of GBS on this effort.  If you 

approve moving forward, staff will work with the Audit Committee in reviewing the responses 

and preparing a recommendation for your consideration.   

 

Board Action Requested 

Approve or disapprove moving forward with the RFP for the PBM audit.   

  

   
 
  

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 





 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 12, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  Dental Renewal 
 
 
Our group dental contract with CIGNA expires on December 31, 2008.  The contract has been in 
effect since January 1, 2007 and this is the first renewal with the current carrier.  NDPERS, in 
conjunction with our consultant, Gallagher Benefit Services, requested a renewal proposal from 
CIGNA.  Below are the two proposal options CIGNA provided.   
 

1) 2009 will be 12.7% and 2010 will have a not to exceed cap of 12.7%.  
2) 2009 remains @ 9.0% and 2010 will have a not to exceed cap of 18%.  
 

The first option smooths out the increase over the two-year contract period from January 1, 2009 
through December 31, 2010 so there is a level increase amount each year.  The second option 
honors the 9% renewal cap included in CIGNA’s final offer during contract negotiations in 2006 and 
provides for a higher increase in 2010. 
 
As CIGNA’s renewal was received only recently, staff has not had the opportunity to do an analysis 
of the two options presented.  Staff is continuing to work with our consultant and will provide 
additional detail at the meeting for the Board’s consideration. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Accept or reject CIGNA’s renewal and if accepted, specify the renewal option. 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  HB 1433 Update 
 
 
 
Attachment #1 is the implementation matrix for HB 1433 for your information.  At this point 
we are ready to go with the program, however, the bill required: 
 

 
The NDPhA is working on getting this approval. 
 
Attachment #2 is a copy of the draft letter that will be going to all eligible members once the 
above approval is obtained and will be the start of the program.  Also in this attachment are 
the follow-up post cards that will be mailed to these members. 
 
Attachment #3 is a copy of the RFP that was issued to seek consulting assistance to 
evaluate the program.  Also attached is the list of firms/individuals solicited.  When the 
proposals are received staff, BCBS and NDPhA will review the responses and provide the 
Board with a recommendation.       

















































 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb 
 
DATE:   June 9, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  Medicare Blue Rx Contract 
 
 
Included for your review is the BCBS MedicareBlue Rx Retiree Prescription Drug Plan 
master contract.  This contract is renewed annually.  It has been reviewed for compliance by 
our legal counsel, Aaron Webb, and by PERS staff and no issues are noted.  Staff 
recommends approval of the contract for the January 1 through December 31, 2008 
contract period. 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve staff recommendation. 
 
  



 

Group MedicareBlue Rx Retiree Prescription Drug Plan  
 

Master Contract 

Issued to: North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System, hereinafter “Group.” 

Address: 400 East Broadway 
Suite 505 
Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502 
 

Effective Date: 01/01/2008 

Issued By: Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota* 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS Group MedicareBlue Rx is a Medicare Prescription Drug Plan providing 
prescription drug coverage through only one of the following plans: Wellmark Blue Cross and 
Blue Shield of Iowa*, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota*, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 
Montana*, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Nebraska*, Blue Cross Blue Shield of North Dakota*, 
Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield of South Dakota*, and Blue Cross Blue Shield of 
Wyoming;* and 

WHEREAS Group wants to offer Medicare Part D prescription drug coverage to its eligible 
Medicare beneficiaries under the terms of this Group MedicareBlue Rx Retiree Prescription 
Drug Plan Contract, and  

WHEREAS Group must comply with Medicare restrictions in order to obtain Medicare Part D 
Group prescription drug coverage; and  

WHEREAS BCBS offers Medicare Part D prescription drug coverage through Group 
MedicareBlue Rx and is willing to provide Group’s eligible Medicare beneficiaries Part D 
coverage; 

NOW THEREFORE it is hereby agreed as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
 

DEFINITIONS 

1.1 Defined Terms.  Capitalized terms used in this Contract are defined herein or have the 
meaning set forth in the Medicare Part D Rules (42 C.F.R. Part 423).   

∗ Independent licensees of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
 

1 



 

1.2 “BCBS” is the independent licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association, 
named above, that insurance coverage under this Addendum is Issued by. 

1.3 “CMS” is the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, the Federal Agency 
responsible for the Medicare program. 

1.4 “CMS Contract” is the Contract between BCBS and CMS pursuant to which BCBS 
offers Group MedicareBlue Rx coverage. 

1.5 “Enrollee” is a retired person (not an active employee) who (a) is eligible for Group’s 
retiree benefit plan, (b) is entitled to Medicare benefits under Medicare Part A or enrolled 
in Medicare Part B, (c) lives in the United States, and (d) is enrolled in MedicareBlue Rx 
under the procedures established in this Contract.  “Enrollee” may also be a dependent of 
an Enrollee described above, provided that the dependent (a) is eligible for Group’s 
retiree benefit plan, (b) is entitled to Medicare benefits under Medicare Part A or enrolled 
in Medicare Part B, (c) lives in the United States, and (d) is enrolled in MedicareBlue Rx 
under the procedures established in this Contract.   

1.6 “Group” is the employer, union, or other plan sponsor, named above, that insurance 
coverage under this Contract is Issued to. 

1.7 “Medicare Low Income Subsidy” is the Medicare Part D subsidy for which low-income 
Medicare beneficiaries are eligible under Subpart P of 42 C.F.R. Part 423. 

1.8 “Accretion” is the confirmation by CMS that the retiree meets the federal requirements 
to be enrolled the specified plan. 

1.9 “Involuntary Termination” is a termination that is requested by the Group rather than 
the Enrollee.  For example, the Group may terminate an Enrollee who no longer meets 
the Group’s eligibility criteria or who fails to pay premium. 

ARTICLE II 
 

PROVISION OF PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE 

2.1 Insurance Coverage.  BCBS shall provide Enrollees insurance coverage for prescription 
drugs in accordance with the Evidence of Coverage and Schedule of Copays and 
Limitations.  Group and BCBS shall comply with the terms of this Contract with respect 
to this coverage, except as otherwise required by rules or guidance issued by CMS, or as 
otherwise required by the CMS Contract. 

2.2 Evidence of Coverage.  BCBS shall provide Enrollees an Evidence of Coverage 
describing benefits, exclusions, and appeal rights. 

2.3 Plan Effective Date.  The effective date of this Contract is 12:00 a.m. Central Time of 
the Effective Date listed on page 1.  Each Contract month thereafter will begin on the 
first day of each calendar month and end on the first day of the next succeeding calendar 
month.  This Contract must be renewed annually by January 1. 

2 



 

ARTICLE III 
 

GROUP RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.1 Billing of Premium.  Under this Contract, the billing arrangements are as follows: 

Group Billing.  The Group will be responsible for payment of the “Premium Amount” 
for each Enrollee.  The first Contract charge is payable on the effective date of this 
Contract.  Monthly charges are payable by the last day of each following month during 
the time this Contract is in effect. 

3.2 Premium Amount.  Under this Contract, all Premium Amounts are for a full month.  
Regardless of what day an Enrollee’s coverage under this Contract starts, the coverage, 
and the monthly premiums for their coverage, will start on the first of that month.  The 
“Premium Amount” as agreed to by the Group and BCBS for each Enrollee is determined 
as follows: 

Total Monthly Premium per Enrollee: $56.40; 

Less any Low Income Subsidy applicable to the Enrollee, as determined by CMS; 

Plus any Late Enrollment Penalty applicable to the Enrollee, as determined by CMS. 

3.3 Retroactive Premium Adjustments.  The monthly charge will be determined from our 
record by the number of Enrollees who have been confirmed through the CMS Accretion 
process.  Retroactive adjustments will be made for additions and terminations of 
Enrollees and for Enrollees who have been confirmed through the CMS Accretion 
process after the initial billing statement. 

3.4 Uniform Premium Requirement.  Group may determine how much, if any, of an 
Enrollee’s premium it will subsidize.  Group may subsidize different amounts for 
different classes of Enrollees, provided that classes are reasonable and based on objective 
business criteria, such as years of service, business location, job category, and nature of 
compensation (e.g. salaried versus hourly).  Classes may not be based on eligibility for 
the Medicare Low Income Subsidy.  Group’s subsidy may not vary for Enrollees within a 
class of Enrollees.  Group may not require any Enrollee to pay more each month than the 
Total Per Enrollee Per Month Premium, listed above. 

3.5 Benefit of Medicare Low Income Subsidy Premium.  Any premium received through 
the Medicare Low Income Subsidy must be applied first to the eligible Enrollee’s share 
of premium.  Group may not benefit from any premium received through the Medicare 
Low Income Subsidy until the eligible Enrollee’s premium is reduced to zero ($0.00). 

3.6 Verification of Residency.  The Group is responsible to verify residency for any 
Enrollee who has a residential address consisting of a Post Office Box.  The Group must 
maintain this verification in accordance with records retention requirements.  In the case 
of an audit, the Group must be able to produce all applicable documentation. 

3 



 

ARTICLE IV 
 

CANCELLATION 

4.1 BCBS Initiated Cancellation.  This Contract is guaranteed renewable and cannot be 
cancelled as a result of the claims experience or health status of your Group.  BCBS can, 
however, cancel or fail to renew this Contract for the following reasons: 

1. for nonpayment of the Group bill; 

2. for fraud or misrepresentation by the Group with respect to eligibility for 
coverage or any other material fact; 

3. when the Group has failed to comply with a material plan provision relating to 
employer contribution or Group participation rules. 

4. BCBS discontinues offering this product or all products in its service area; 

5. termination or non-renewal of the CMS Contract (BCBS will provide at least 90 
days notice); 

6. there is no longer any Enrollee who lives or resides in the service area. 

4.2 CMS-Initiated Cancellation.  CMS requires BCBS to terminate this Contract upon 
termination or non-renewal of the CMS Contract.  BCBS will provide the Group ninety 
(90) days notice before BCBS non-renews the CMS Contract and thereby terminates this 
Contract.  BCBS will provide the Group as much notice as reasonably practical of CMS’s 
termination or non-renewal of the CMS Contract.  The notice will include the termination 
date for this Contract. 

4.3 Group Initiated Cancellation.  The Group may cancel this Contract at the end of any 
Contract month by written notice received by BCBS at least 60 days prior to the effective 
date of cancellation, unless we have initiated Contract cancellation.  In the event of a 
Group-initiated cancellation, the Group must comply with the enrollee notification 
requirements for Involuntary Termination of Enrollee Coverage, described in Section 5.4, 
below. 

ARTICLE V 
 

GROUP RESPONSIBILITIES 

5.1 Timeliness of Enrollment Transactions.  The Group must provide enrollment and 
disenrollment requests within 7 calendar days of the date the request is made by an 
individual.  

5.2 Residency Requirement for Retirees .  Retirees’ permanent residence must be in the 
United States in order to be eligible for MedicareBlue Rx.  

4 



 

5.3 Involuntary Termination of Enrollee Coverage. 

1. BCBS Notification:  The Group agrees to report to BCBS any involuntary termination of 
an Enrollee’s coverage (e.g. if the Group determines an Enrollee is no longer eligible to 
participate in the plan). The notification must be at least prior to the effective date of 
termination and include information used to identify the correct Enrollee, the requested 
date of disenrollment, the designation that the disenrollment is involuntary, and the 
contact information and signature of the Group administrator sending the request. Groups 
that use the electronic enrollment process must ensure that disenrollments (a) are sent on 
the electronic file prior to termination date, (b) explain the disenrollment is involuntary, 
and (c) include any other required file information. 

2. Enrollee Notification:  The Group must provide an involuntarily terminated Enrollee 
with advance notice of the termination at a minimum twenty-one (21) calendar days prior 
to the effective date of disenrollment.  The Enrollee’s notification must include all of the 
following components: 

A. notification of the Involuntary Termination; 

B. notice of other insurance options through the Group; 

C. reason for the termination; 

D. information on other individual plan options the beneficiary may 
choose and how to request enrollment; 

E. notification that the disenrollment means that the individual will not 
have Medicare drug coverage and the potential for late-enrollment 
penalties in the future; 

F. explanation on how to contact Medicare for more information about 
other Medicare Part D plan options that might be available to the 
individual. 

5.4 Voluntary Enrollee Disenrollment.  For Groups that use the electronic enrollment 
process, the Group must notify the plan of employees who wish to voluntarily disenroll from 
coverage.  The disenrollment information must accurately reflect the Group’s record of 
disenrollment made by each individual according the process the Group has in place. 

5.5 Group Enrollment. The Group is responsible for maintaining all enrollment records in a 
manner that can be easily, accurately and quickly reproduced. The Group must provide BCBS all 
required data elements for each Enrollee, including retirees who become eligible for coverage 
under the Group after the Plan Effective Date.   

5 



 

ARTICLE VI 
 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

6.1 Application of State Insurance Law.  State Insurance laws, such as laws guaranteeing 
renewability of insurance Contracts, generally do not apply to this Contract.  Such laws 
are preempted by the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act 
of 2003, Pub. L. 108-173, 117 Stat. 2066.  See Social Security Act § 1860D-12(g) (42 
U.S.C. § 1395w-112(g)); accord, 42 C.F.R. §§ 422.402, 423.440(a).  The terms of this 
Contract and Group MedicareBlue Rx coverage are therefore regulated primarily by 
Federal law. 

6.2 Medicare Secondary Payer.  Federal law requires BCBS to identify other payers that 
are responsible for Enrollees’ medical, prescription drug, and other costs covered by the 
plan and that are primary to Medicare, identify amounts payable by those payers, and 
coordinate benefits with those payers.  BCBS may bill these payers or authorize providers 
to bill these payers and, to the extent an Enrollee has been paid for MedicareBlue Rx-
covered goods or services by another payer, BCBS may bill the Enrollee.  Upon request, 
Group shall provide BCBS and CMS information that Group has on Enrollees’ other 
insurance coverage for purposes of this coordination of benefits.  Federal law preempts 
State laws and Contractual provisions that interfere with Group MedicareBlue Rx’s 
ability to coordinate benefits in accordance with CMS guidelines.  See 42 C.F.R. 
§§ 422.108(f), 422.402, 423.462, 423.440(a). 

6.3 Enrollee Communications.  BCBS may send CMS required Enrollee communications 
without the consent of the Group.  Samples of all materials to be sent to Enrollees shall 
be made available to Group prior to distribution. 

6.4 Contract Interpretation.  BCBS has discretionary authority to determine Enrollees’ 
eligibility for benefits and to construe the provisions of the Group Evidence of Coverage. 

6.5 Prohibited Claim Payments.  BCBS does not pay claims to providers or to members for 
services received in countries that are sanctioned by the United States Department of 
Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC), except for medical emergency 
services when payment of such services is authorized by OFAC. Countries currently 
sanctioned by OFAC include Cuba, Iran, and Syria. OFAC may add or remove countries 
from time to time. 

6.6 Acceptance of the Contract.  Payment to BCBS by Group (either by direct check or 
EFT) or by any Enrollee (under Direct Billing) will signify Group’s acceptance of all 
terms, conditions, and obligations of this Contract. Acceptance will be effective on the 
effective date of this Contract. 

6 



 

7 

Note: 

This Contract and Evidence of Coverage (EOC) make up the entire Contract of coverage. The 
Group on behalf of itself and its Enrollees hereby expressly acknowledges its understanding that 
this agreement constitutes a Contract solely between [Group Name], in its capacities as Plan 
Sponsor, Plan Administrator, and as agent on behalf of the Plan and BCBS, that BCBS is an 
independent corporation operating under a license from the Blue Cross and Blue Shield 
Association, an association of independent Blue Cross and Blue Shield Plans, (the 
“Association”) permitting BCBS to use the Blue Cross and/or Blue Shield Service Marks, and 
that BCBS is not Contracting as the agent of the Association. The Group further acknowledges 
and agrees that it has not entered into this agreement based upon representations by any person 
other than BCBS and that no person, entity, or organization other than BCBS shall be held 
accountable or liable to the Group for any of BCBS’s obligations to the Group created under this 
agreement. This paragraph shall not create any additional obligations whatsoever on the part of 
BCBS other than those obligations created under other provisions of this agreement.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 

NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF  
RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PLAN SPONSOR) NORTH DAKOTA* 
PO Box 1657 4510 13th Avenue South 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502 Fargo, North Dakota 58121 
 
By: ______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________ Its President and CEO 
 
Date: ______________________________  Date: ________________________ 
 
 
NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 
RETIREMENT SYSTEM  
GROUP HEALTH PLAN (PLAN ADMINISTRATOR) 
PO Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502 
 
By: ______________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________ 
 

*An Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 













 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Deb Knudsen      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008     
 
SUBJECT:  457 Provider Training Pilot 
 
 
In May, staff conducted a 457 provider training, piloting the use of GoTo Meeting for remote 
site presentations.  As we had a small group of individuals who were required to attend a 
training this spring, we took the opportunity to invite representatives who were outside the 
Bismarck-Mandan area to participate via the GoTo Meeting website and a conference 
telephone call which they were required to dial in to. Local representatives attended the 
sessions in the NDPERS conference room where they were presented.  Each session 
began with a roll-call and ended with one as well.  If an individual responded to both roll 
calls, they were able to receive a continuing education credit for attending the meeting.  
Thus, we were able to save travel costs for both staff and provider representatives outside 
of the Bismarck-Mandan area while retaining the continuing education credits for the reps. 
 
Attached is a summary of the evaluations we received.  Comments overall were very 
positive and staff has been thanked numerous times for finding a way to provide the training 
to the 457 reps without requiring them to travel.   
 
After evaluating the initial results, staff intends to provide a similar opportunity to 
representatives who require attendance at a training this fall.  At present, there are 112 
deferred compensation provider representatives located in the Bismarck-Mandan area and 
123 located outside our local area.  In looking ahead to 2009 training requirements, the 
expected group is much larger than the 2008 group.  To accommodate this, staff has 
determined it will be necessary to travel to the more populous areas such as Fargo and 
Minot to conduct trainings on-site.  Bismarck meetings will be held at the Capitol and others 
outside of these areas will be invited to attend remotely, using the Go To Meeting 
application.  Staff has checked out the suggestion that audio be provided on-line as well, but 
have found that this feature is not yet available.  Perhaps, by the time we present them 
again in 2009 this feature will be in place as well.   
  



MAY 2008 PROVIDER REPRESENTATIVE TRAINING  
EVALUATION SUMMARY  

 
 
# OF ATTENDEES:  44      # OF EVALUATIONS RETURNED:  35   
 
 
FIRST MODULE – PROVIDER TRAINING 2007:  
 
RATE THE SESSION AS TO THE AMOUNT OF USEFUL INFORMATION GAINED: 
 
Excellent: 11  Good:  21 Fair:  3  Poor:   0 Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
*I thoroughly enjoyed the new phone and web broadcast.  It makes it much easier for me in Grand 
Forks to participate without taking the whole day off. 
Diane was thorough.  Some of her comments were interesting. 
Doing a meeting on 457 programs enrollment through retirement. 
Good knowledge. 
 
 
OPINION OF SPEAKER’S PRESENTATION OF SUBJECT MATTER: 
 
Excellent:  20  Good:  15 Fair:  0  Poor:  0   Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
* Deb always does a good job. 
She knows her “stuff” (Diane). 
She (Diane) did well. 
 
OPINION OF THE MATERIALS USED, CAN THEY BE IMPROVED: 
 
Excellent:  7  Good: 22  Fair:  6  Poor:  0  Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
* Very easy to follow and right to the point. 
I liked the webinar option. 
Do you have a version for clients and prospects that we can use from your office. 
The background information and the growth of the plan is good to see. 
I would like the audio to be on line also. 
Too small print. 
Full page and larger print. 
 
 
 
 
HOW WELL DID THE SESSION FULFILL YOUR EXPECTATIONS: 
  
Excellent:  12  Good:  21 Fair: 2   Poor:  0   Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
*Easy to follow and saved me an 850 mile trip. 



Doing this over the internet was great.  One thing, repeat the questions that are asked by the people 
at the session because we have only the answers. 
It was nice to have the option to call in and get the training over the computer.  It worked well for me. 
Thank you so much for allowing representatives to go through the training through the phone and 
web conferences! 
 
 
SECOND MODULE – PORTABILITY ENHANCEMENT PROVISION (PEP): 
 
RATE THE SESSION AS TO THE AMOUNT OF USEFUL INFORMATION GAINED: 
 
Excellent: 9  Good:  12 Fair:    Poor:    Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
*This was a very valuable part as now I understand some people pay the 4% themselves and others 
there employer pays.   
Some new info to me. 
 
 
OPINION OF SPEAKER’S PRESENTATION OF SUBJECT MATTER: 
 
Excellent:  12  Good:  9 Fair:    Poor:    Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
*I liked that Deb stopped and allowed questions.  Thought it was interactive. 
 
 
RATE THE MATERIALS - CAN THEY BE IMPROVED? 
 
Excellent:  7  Good:  12 Fair:  2  Poor:  0 Was not Useful: 0   
 
COMMENTS: 
*Could be more in depth. 
PEP contribution slide should have fewer moving parts. 
Larger font size for ease of reading. 
 
 
HOW WELL DID THE SESSION FULFILL YOUR EXPECTATIONS? 
 
Excellent:  9  Good:   12 Fair:  0  Poor:   0 Was not Useful: 0   
 
  
 
EXTRA COMMENTS? 
Thank you for providing this training using a go to meeting!!  Excellent. 
 
 
U:\Public\Kim\Defcomp\Provider Training Course\Provider Training Eval Master 
 















































 
  

NDPERS INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
February 13, 2008 

MINUTES 
 
* - Present 
 
BOARD MEMBERS: *Thomas Trenbeath   
    *Ron Leingang 
    *Mike Sandal  
 
STAFF:   *Sparb Collins 
    *Bryan Reinhardt 
    *Deb Knudsen 
    *Kathy Allen 
    *Leon Heick 
     

Others Present:  *Shawn Crosgrove (phone) – Fidelity 
    *Eric Zahn (phone) – Fidelity 
    *Edgar Corral (phone) – Fidelity 
 
 

Minutes 
 

8:30 – Bryan started the meeting and had Shawn cover the 2007 annual plan review.  
Both the 401(a) Defined Contribution Plan and the 457 Deferred Compensation 
Companion Plan continue to grow in dollars and the 457 plan is growing in members.     
Bryan noted the low number of members taking the online E-Learning courses.  Bryan 
asked Shawn to send a newsletter article that NDPERS could use to promote the free 
service.  Shawn noted that the Fidelity Retirement Income Advantage (RIA) product 
promotion for NDPERS in March was missed and it would be in September.   
 
Shawn covered the handouts on the Fidelity Brokerage Link.  The brokerage link would 
replace the mutual fund window.  The plan could set what options are made available.  
There could be mutual funds, stocks, bonds, and options.  It would be a fee based 
system based on investment choices, so a member currently in the mutual fund window 
could select no-load funds like they are in now and incur no additional fees.  Shawn 
thought that members in the mutual fund window would need to sign a new agreement 
for the brokerage link.  Kathy noted that there are probably fewer than 20 members in 
the mutual fund window.   For reporting, Shawn thought the brokerage link would likely 
be lumped as an investment category instead of each underlying investment.  Sparb 
thought that it would be best to have Fidelity work up a transition plan for the committee 
to review at the next meeting.   
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
9:00 – Edgar covered the Fidelity quarterly investment report.  There is a change to the 
management of the equity portion of the Fidelity Puritan fund.  The fund lineup looks 
good and the only areas that Edgar felt we could add to is additional funds in the 
international area and looking at the Fidelity Dividend Growth fund.  There is only one 
international fund (Fidelity Diversified International) and it has a growth bias.  A value 
biased large cap fund, mid-small cap fund, or emerging markets fund could all be 
looked at to supplement the international area.  Edgar felt that Fidelity Dividend Growth 
and Fidelity Blue Chip Growth are not performing well.  Fidelity Blue Chip Growth has 
made some changes and returns for the quarter were good.  Fidelity Dividend Growth is 
not making changes and the committee will discuss options at the next meeting 
(Freeze, Close, Leave).  Fidelity will send information on replacement managed funds in 
the Large Cap Blend area since the only other fund is the index fund.   
 
10:00 – Bryan covered the NDPERS quarterly investment report.  The group marked 
the Fidelity Blue Chip, Fidelity Dividend Growth, Fidelity Freedom Income, and Fidelity 
Freedom 2000 funds as underperforming for the quarter.  It was noted that the Fidelity 
Blue Chip and Fidelity Dividend Growth funds have been flagged for two years and the 
next quarterly meeting will be a year that they have been on formal review, so it would 
be a good time to look at our options.   
 
10:15 – Bryan passed out a suggested statute language change to allow non-elected 
NDPERS Board member on the SIB.  There were concerns that the members should be 
from the elected NDPERS Board members and that the language should be modified so 
that the three members should be from the elected members unless someone is unable 
or unwilling to serve and then the Board could appoint another Board member. 
 
10:25 – Sparb covered a presentation on the PERS Investment Program. 
 
11:10 - Bryan passed out the NDPERS Investment Policies to Thomas.  The other 
committee members got copies at the last meeting.  The committee did an extensive re-
write of the documents last year.  Bryan asked that the committee review the policies 
and bring up any changes or updates at the next meeting.   
 
These two items are carried over from the last meeting to be reported at the next 
meeting: 
 
The committee would like Fidelity to report on the one-on-one investment meetings with 
an investment counselor.  Could these meetings be increased if there is demand?     
 
The committee would like Fidelity to report on the fixed income transfer from VALIC at 
the next meeting.   
 
11:20 - Adjourn 
 



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Deb Knudsen          
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008   
 
SUBJECT:  NDPERS Board Members Contact Information 
 
 
As a part of our business continuity/disaster recovery plan, staff updates personal contact 
information annually to ensure that NDPERS has the ability to reach employees in the event 
it becomes necessary to contact them outside of normal business hours.  This information is 
to be kept on a password protected memory stick, which each manager will receive and be 
expected to store safely outside the NDPERS office.   
 
During the course of recent reviews and updates to our planning, we realized that we do not 
have similar contact information for NDPERS Board members.  The information we solicit 
from staff is listed below.  We would like to collect this information from our Board members 
as well and store this on the memory stick so it will be possible to send you notification also, 
in the event it becomes necessary.  However, we wanted to see if you approved of this 
approach for Board members or if you prefer a different approach.  Also, if you prefer a 
different approach, what would that approach be? 
 
 
Name: 
Home Address: 
Home Phone number: 
Home email address: 
Cell Phone number: 
 
 
Board Action Requested:  Approve staff’s request and submit the above information to Deb 
Knudsen for addition to the memory stick or direct staff to address this in an alternate 
manner of the Board’s choosing. 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:   NDPERS Board   
 
FROM:  Election Committee 
   Ron Leingang   
   Joan Ehrhardt 
   Mike Sandal 
 
DATE:  June 12, 2008 
 
SUBJECT:  Election Results  
 
 
The deadline to return ballots is Friday, June 13, 2008.  Canvassing will be conducted on 
Monday, June 16, 2008 at 9:00 at the NDPERS office.  A complete accounting of the 
election results will be provided by the Committee prior to the meeting.  
 
 
 
  

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV
















 
 
 
 
 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   June 11, 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  August Board Meeting Date 
 
 
Due to the upcoming renewal with BCBS, it would be beneficial to move the August meeting 
from August 21 to Wednesday, August 27 (preferred) or Tuesday, August 26. The purpose 
of this would be to allow more time for the renewal information to be developed, reviewed, 
and analyzed for the Board’s consideration.   
 
We will follow up with you on your availability.   
  


	2009-2011 Budget
	2009-2011 IT Plan
	Legislation
	Disability Consultant Agreement
	Job Service retirement Plan
	Asset Allocation Studies
	BCBS Update
	Medicare Blue Rx
	Advanced Medical Home

	Health Plan Design
	Retiree Plan
	PBM Audit

	Dental Renewal
	HB 1433 Implementation
	Medicare Blue Rx Contract
	Surplus/Affordability Update
	Provider Training Pilot Program
	Companion Plan 1st Quarter 2008 Report
	Investment Committee Meeting Minutes
	Contact Information
	Board Election
	Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
	August Board Meeting Date

